RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED (L15431WB137aPLC030230)

(formerly Panorama Capital Market Limited) {3, GANESH CHANDRA AVENUE
2" FLOOR
KOLKATA-700013
PH NO : 033-22361066
E-Mail-:radhashreefinance@gmail.com

Date: 04/09/2023

To

The Secretary

The Calcutta Stock Exchange
7, Lyons Range

Kolkata- 700001

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub;- Compliance U/R 34(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation 2015 Annual Report For FY 2022-2023

Sir,

Pursuant to Regulation 34(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements)
Regulation 2015,we are enclosing herewith the Annual Report of the Company for the Financial
year ended 31" March,2023 along with the notice of the 48" Annual General Meeting of the
members of the Radhashree Finance Limited will be held on Saturday, the 30" September 2023
at 13 Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 2™ Floor, Kolkata-700013.

The Annual Report for the Financial Year 2022-2023 is also available on the Company website
at www.radhashreefinancelimited.com.

This may please be informed to all concerned.
Please acknowledge the receipt of the above.
Thanking You,

Yours faithfully
For Radhashree Finance Limited

*
\1

Anny Jain
Company Secretary
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Notice is hereby given that the Forty Eight Annual General Meeting of the members of M/s
Radhashree Finance Limited will be held on Saturday The 30" Day of September, 2023 at 11.00 AM at
13, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 2nd Floor Kolkata - 700013, to transact the following businesses:

A. Ordinary Business

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial
year ended 31 March, 2023, including the audited Balance Sheet as at 31%' March, 2023, the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and the reports of the Board of
Directors (the Board) and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr Santanu Chakraborty (DIN 01691120), who retires by rotation
at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment.

By Order of the Board of Directors

For Radhashree Finance Limited
\Jtlk {_L,LA/\
{

Anny Jain

Company Secretary

August 3472023

13 Ganesh Chandra Avenue

2" Floor

Kolkata-700013

CIN: L15491WB1975PLC030290
E-mail: radhashreefinance@gmail.com



RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED (L15431WBI375PLC030230)

(formerly Panorama Capital Market Limited) 13, GANESH CHANDRA AVENLE
2" FLODOR

KOLKATA-700013

PH NO : 033-22361066

E-Mail-:radhashreefinance@gmail.com

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTINGARE ASUNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on Wednesday 27th September 2023 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on Friday,
29" September 2023 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-votingmodule shall be disabled by NSDL for voting
thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the
record date (cut-off date) i.e. 23" September 2023, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of
shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on
the cut-off date, being 23" September 2023.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:
Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system
A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual ~ Shareholders 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of
holding securities in demat NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a
mode with NSDL.

Personal Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services
home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under
“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this
will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and
Password. After successful authentication, you will be
able to see e-Voting services under Value added services.
Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e.
NSDLand you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of
NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services,

option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for
IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.js
p

2. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser
by typing the following URL.:

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.
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A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User
ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you
will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you
can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider i.e. NSDLand you will be
redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period.
Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile
App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code
mentioned below for seamless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

.’ App Store ' Google Play

Individual ~ Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with CDSL

. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility,

can login through their existing user id and password.
Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page
without any further authentication. The users to login
Easi /Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New

System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi
username & password.

. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able

to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where
the evoting is in progress as per the information provided
by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will
be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service
provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period. Additionally, there is also links provided to
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so
that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’
website directly.

. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to

register is available at CDSL website
www.cdslindia.comand click on login & New System
Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.
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4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page

by providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from
a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home
page. The system will authenticate the user by sending
OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the
Demat Account. After successful authentication, user
will be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting
is in progress and also able to directly access the system

of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual Shareholders | You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
(holding  securities  in | account through your Depository Participant registered with
demat mode) login through | NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be
their depository | able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will
participants be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID

and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related

to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL..

Login type

Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with
NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
evoting @nsdl.co.inor call at 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 -
2499 7000

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with
CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting @cdslindia.comor contact at toll free
no. 1800 22 55 33
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B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which
is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https.//eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to
Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical
a) For Members who hold shares in | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
demat account with NSDL. Client ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300***
and Client ID is 12*#*%*** then your user

ID is IN3QQ#** ] 2% *k%*

b) For Members who hold shares in | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

demat account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is
[2¥%*kxgFRF AR R, then your user ID is
1 23k stk sk st stesfesheskeske sk sk

c¢) For Members holding shares in | EVEN Number followed by Folio

Physical Form. Number registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001***
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is
101456001 ***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing
password to login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to
retrieve the ‘initial password’” which was communicated to you. Once you
retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the
system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(1) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the
company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email
ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open
the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The
password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL
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6.

7.

8.
9.

account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for
shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and
your ‘initial password’.

(i)  If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below
in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the * Initial password” or have
forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your
demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode)
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio
number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the
votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting
on the check box.

Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronicallyon NSDL e-Voting system.
How to cast your vote electronicallvon NSDL e-Voting system?

1.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are
holding shares and whose voting cycleis in active status.

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period.
Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares
for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation
page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
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General Guidelines for shareholders

1.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen
signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to
cs.agarwalshruti@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.Institutional shareholders (i.e. other
than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority
Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter' displayed under "e-
Voting'' tab in their login.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful
attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User
Details/Password?”” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to
reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-
voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call
on: 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 or send a request to Ms Pallavi Mhatre, Senior Manager at
evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user
id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy
of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to radhashreefinance @ gmail.com

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit

beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
radhashreefinance @ gmail.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode,
you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e.Login method for e-Voting
for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.infor procuring user id and

password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update
their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.




RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED (L15431WBI375PLC030230)

(formerly Panorama Capital Market Limited) 13, GANESH CHANDRA AVENLE
2" FLODOR

KOLKATA-700013

PH NO : 033-22361066

E-Mail-:radhashreefinance@gmail.com

12. Since e-voting facility is provided to the Members pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act,
2013, read with Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, voting by show of hands are not
allowed.

Details of Director seeking appointment/re-appointment at Annual General Meeting

Name

Mr. Santanu Chakraborty
Date of Birth : | 06/03/1983
Date of Appointment . | 18/06/2012
Qualifications : | B.COM

Expertise in specific
functional areas

Directorships held in other : | NEMINATH VINIMAY LIMITED
companies (excluding ANAND POTATO COLD STORAGE PRIVATE
foreign companies) LIMITED

AWADH HEEMGHAR PRIVATE LIMITED
WORTHWHILE TRADERS PVT LTD

Memberships/Chairmanships | : | NIL
of Board Committees of
other companies (includes
only Audit
Committee/Shareholders’
Investors’ Grievance
Committee)

Number of shares held in + | 100
the Company
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall)

Folio No.: DP-ID No.: Client-1ID No.

Name of Member(s):

Name of the Proxy holder:

Registered Address:

Number of Shares Held:

I hereby record my presence of the 48" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company held on Saturday the 30™ Day
of SEPTEMBER, 2023 at 11.00 AM at 13, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 2" F loor, Kolkata - 70001 3.

Signature of the Member / Representative / Proxy Holder*
* Strike out whichever is not applicable
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(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014)

FORM OF PROXY

Folio No.: DPID No. : Client ID No.:
Name of the Member(s): Email 1d:
Registered Address:
I/We, being the member(s) of shares of the above company hereby appoint:
1. Name: E-mail 1d

Address: or failing him/her
2. Name: E-mail Id

Address: or failing him/her
3. Name: E-mail Id

Address:

as my / our Proxy to vote for me / us, on my / our behalf at the 48th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company
held on Saturday the 30th' Day of September, 2023 at 11.00 AM at 13, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 2" Floor, Kolkata -
700013.and at any adjournment thereof in respect of the following resolutions:

Resoluti Description of Resolution FOR AGAINST
on No.
1. Ordinary Resolution for Adoption of Balance Sheet,

Statement of Profit and Loss, Report of Auditors and Board of
Directors for the year ended 31" March 2023.

2. Ordinary Resolution for Re-appointment of Mr. Santanu
Chakraborty (DIN 01691120 ) as Director who is retiring by
rotation
Signed this day of. 2023. Signature of Member
Signature of Proxyholder(s): 1. 2.
Revenue
Stamp

NOTE: The Form of Proxy duly completed must be deposited at 13, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 2" Floor,
Kolkata — 700013 not later than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting.
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE FOR THE 48" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY
TO BE HELD ON 30" DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2023

Name & Registered Address
of Sole/First named Member:

Joint Holders Name (If any) :

Folio No. / DP ID & Client ID:

No. of Equity Shares Held

Dear Shareholder,

Subject: Process and manner for availing E-voting facility:

Pursuant to Provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment
Rules, 2015 and Clause 35B of the Listing Agreement, the Company is pleased to provide E-voting facility to the
members to cast their votes electronically on all resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General
Meeting (AGM) to be held on Saturday , 30™ day of September, 2023 at 11.00 AM. at 13,Ganesh Chandra
Avenue, 2™ Floor, Kolkata- 700013 and at any adjournment thereof. The Company has engaged the services of
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) to provide the e-voting facility. The e-voting facility is available
at the link https://www.evoting.nsdl.com.

The Electronic Voting Particulars are set out below:
EVEN USER - 1D PASSWORD
(Electronic Voting Event
Number)

The E-voting facility will be available during the following voting period:
Remote e-Voting start on Remote e-Voting end on

27 September, 2023 at 9:00 A.M. (IST) 29 September, 2023 at 5:00 P.M. (IST)

#Please read the instructions mentioned in point no.12 of the Notice before exercising your vote.

By Order of the Board
For Radhashree Finance Limited

\f\ y. AAM
\

Anny Jain
Company Secretary
Place: Kolkata

Date: lln“August , 2023
Encl: AGM Notice/ Attendance Slip / Proxy Form/Annual Report.
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BOARD REPORT

To The Members

1. BACKGROUND

Radhashree Finance Limited (“Company” or “RFL”) is a Non-Banking Financial Company (“NBFC”), holding a Certificate
of Registration dated September 3, 1999, from the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”).

The Company is headquartered in Kolkata.
2. FINANCIAL RESULTS

2.1 Standalone Results

The performance of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023, on a Standalone basis is,
summarized below:

S. No. | Particulars 2022-2023( Rs. '00") 2021-2022( Rs. '00") B
l. Gross Income 13,429.67 23,369.64
2 Profit Before Interest and Depreciation and 16678.15 19,728.93
provisions and Contingencies
3, Finance Cost 5,881.59 2.352.60
4. Depreciation and Amortisation Nil Nil
5 Provisions and Contingencies 2,761.34 10,391.19
6 Profit Before Tax (8,035.22) 6,985.74
7 Tax Expense 1,668.14 3.00
8 Profit After tax (9,703.36) 6,982.74
9 Other Comprehensive Income 10,873.07 32,981.61
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
10. Transfer to Statutory Reserve as per RBI | 300.00 8.002.73
Guidelines
11. Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares NIL NIL
| 12. Balance Brought forward from Balance Sheet (2,04,601.37) (2,36,562.99)
| 13. Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet (2,03,731.66) (2.04,601.37) J

2.1.1 Company’s Performance

Gross Income decreased by 42.53% and stood at Rs. 13,429.67 hundred (FY 2021-22: Rs.23,369.64 hundred). Th
Company’s Profit Before Tax was Rs. 19,728.93 hundred (FY 2020-21 loss: Rs. 32,105.7 hundred) and the Profit After Ta
was Rs. 6,982.74 hundred (FY 2020-21 loss: Rs. 51,692.51 hundred).

3. SHARE CAPITAL
The Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2023 was Rs. 3,11,44,080 consisting
31,09,408 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each and 5000 Preference Shares of Rs 10 each.

4.Dividend

In order to conserve resources, the Board does not recommend payment of any Dividend on the Equity Shares for FY 202
23.
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5. Transfer to Reserve

As required under Section 45IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, 20% of the profits are required to be transferred to a
Special Reserve Account. An amount of Rs. 300.00 hundred (FY 2022-23: Nil), has been transferred to the said Reserve.

6. Subsidiaries
As on March 31,2023 the company the company had following subsidiaries :-

SINo. | NAME AND ADDRESS | CIN HOLDING/ % OF SHARE | APPLICABLE
OF THE COMPANY SUBSIDIARY HELD SECTION
1 Neminath Vinimay Ltd U51909WB2012PLC187346 Subsidiary 100% 2 (46)

77, Netaji Subhas Road,
3" floor, Room No. — 303,
Kolkata — 700001.

2 Anand potato Cold Storage | U63023WB2008PTC125223 Subsidiary 98.67% 2 (46)
Private Limited

77, Netaji Subhas Road
3rd Floor, Room No. - 303
Kolkata Kolkata Wb
700001 IN

3 Awadh Heemghar Private | U45400WB2007PTC120117 Subsidiary 91.87% 2 (46)
Limited

77, Netaji Subhas Road
3rd Floor, Room No. - 303
Kolkata Kolkata Wb
700001 IN

4 Worthwhile Traders Pvt | US1109WBI1996PTC078479 Subsidiary 99.29% 2 (46)
Ltd

77, Netaji Subhas Road
3rd Floor, Room No. - 303
Kolkata Kolkata Wb
700001 IN

7. Information on Material Changes And Commitments

There are no material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred between
March 31, 2023 and May 29, 2023, being the date of this Report.

8.Directors and KMP

Re appointments:- As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Santanu Chakraborty , Director of the Company
retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, seeks re-appointments. The Board recommends
his re- appointments.

The Company has received necessary declarations from each independent Director under Section 149 (7) of the Companies
Act, 2013 that he meets the criteria of Independence laid down in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation
25 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements) Regulation 2015..

Pursuant to Provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are Mrs.
Payel Chakraborty ,Whole Time Director, Mr. Piyal Roy, CFO and Ms. Anny Jain Company Secretary.
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9. Evaluation of the Board, Its Committees and Individual Directors

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Board has carried out an annual evaluation of its
own performance and of the individual Directors as well as an evaluation of the working of all the Committees of the Board.
The Board of Directors was assisted by the NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (“NRC™) . The
performance evaluation was carried out by seeking inputs from all the Directors / Members of the Committees, as the case
may be.

The Board of the Company followed the criteria as specified in the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI™) for evaluating the performance of the Board as a whole, Committees of the
Board, Individual Directors and the Chairman. The criteria for evaluation of the Board as a whole, interalia, covered
parameters such as Structure of the Board, Meetings of the Board, Functions of the Board and Board & Management. The
criteria for evaluation of Individual Directors covered parameters such as knowledge and competency, fulfillment of functions,
ability to function as a team, etc. The criteria for evaluation of the Board Committees covered areas related to mandate and
composition, effectiveness of the Committee, structure of the Committee and meetings, etc.

The feedback of the Independent Directors on their review of the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as
a whole, the performance of the Chairman of the Company and the assessment of the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow
of information between the Company, the Management and the Board which was taken into consideration by the Board in
carrying out the performance evaluation.

10. Policy on Appointment of Directors and Remuneration Policy of The Company

The NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (“NRC”) develops the competency requirements of the Board
based on the industry and the strategy of the Company, conducts a gap analysis and recommends the reconstitution of the
Board, as'and when required. It also recommends to the Board, the appointment of Directors having good personal and
professional reputation and conducts reference checks and due diligence of all Directors before recommending them to the
Board. Besides the above, the NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (“NRC”) ensures that the new
Directors are familiarised with the operations of the Company and endeavours to provide relevant training to the Directors.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors have
adopted a Policy on Board Diversity and Director Attributes and a Remuneration Policy.

The Policy on Board Diversity and Director Attributes has been framed to encourage diversity of thought, experience,
knowledge, perspective, age and gender in the Board and to have in place, a transparent Board nomination process.

The Remuneration Policy for Directors, KMPs and all other employees is aligned to the philosophy on the commitment of
fostering a culture of leadership with trust.

The Remuneration Policy aims to ensure that the level and composition of the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and all other employees is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate them to successfully run the
Company.

Salient features of the Remuneration Policy, inter alia, includes:

e Remuneration in the form of Sitting Fees and Commission to be paid to Independent Directors and Non-Independent
Non-Executive Directors, in accordance with the provisions of the Act and as recommended by the NOMINATION
AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (“NRC”) ;

 Remuneration to Managing Director / Executive Directors / Key Managerial Personnel and all other employees i
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate them to run the Company successfully and retain talented anc
qualified individuals suitable for their roles, in accordance with the defined terms of remuneration mix o
composition; and

« No remuneration would be payable to Directors for services rendered in any other capacity unless the services are of :
professional nature and the NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (“NRC”) is of the opinion tha
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the Director possesses requisite qualification for the practice of the profession and approval of the Central
Government has been received, if required, for paying the same.

The Company has also adopted a ‘Fit and Proper” Policy for ascertaining the “fit and proper’ criteria to be adopted at the time
of appointment of directors and on a continuing basis, pursuant to the RBI Master Directions for NBFCs. The Company has
received the ‘Fit and Proper’ declarations from all the Directors of the Company inApril 2022, which have been taken on
record by the NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (“NRC”) .

11.Director Responsibility Statement

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and maintained by the Company,
work performed by the Internal, Statutory and Secretarial Auditors, including audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting by the Statutory Auditors and the reviews performed by the Management and the relevant Board Committees,
including the Audit Committee, the Board is of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and
effective during FY 2022-23.

Accordingly, pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Act, the Board of Directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability, confirm
that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS™) as per the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016, notified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act"), other relevant provisions of theAct, guidelines issued by Regulators as
applicable to an NBFC and other accounting principles generally accepted in India have been followed and that there are no
material departures there from.

b) they Had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year
and of the profit and cash flows of the Company for the year;

¢) they had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) they had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

¢) they had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls wert
adequate and operating effectively; and

f) they had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems wert
adequate and operating effectively.

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as notified under the Companies (Indian Accountin;
Standards) Rules, 2015 read with Section 133 of the Act.

There were Nil frauds reported by the Auditors under Section 143(12) of the Act.Companies Act, 2013, Directors of you
Company hereby state and confirm that:
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12. Remuneration to the Directors/KMP

Sr Names Designation Remuneration in 2022- | Remuneration m
No. 23 (Amount in ) 2021-22(Amount in )
1 Mrs.Payel Whole Time Director 4,80,000 3,20,000

Chakraborty(Appointed on
02/08/2021 as Whole Time
Director

2. Mr. Santanu Chakraborty Managing Director - 55,850
(Resigned  as Managing
Director on 02/08/2021)

3. Mr, Piyal Roy CFO (KMP) 3,78,000 2,86,000
4. Mrs Anny Jain CS (KMP) 3,00,000 3,00,000
13.Deposits

The Company did not hold any deposits at the beginning of the year nor has it accepted any deposits during the year under
review.

14. Management Discussion and Analysis Report

In terms of Regulations 34 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements)
Regulation 2015, the management Discussion and Analysis report is set out in this report.

15.Listing with Stock Exchanges

The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2022-2023 to CSE where the Company’s shares
are listed.

16.Dematerialisation of shares

1505838 of the Company’s paid up Equity share Capital is in dematerialised form as on 31/03/2023 and the balance 1603570
are in physical form. The Company’s registrar are M/s Niche Technologies Private Limited having their registered office at
3A, Auckland Road, 7" Floor, Kolkata 700017.

17.Number of Board Meetings

The Board of Directors duly met Four times during the financial year from 1st April, 2022 to 31st March, 2023. The
maximum Interval between any two Meetings did not exceed 120 Days as prescribed in Companies Act, 2013.

18. Significant and Material Orders

During the period under review, there were no significant or material orders passed by any regulator or court or tribunal
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

19.Internal Financial Control and its adequacy

The detail in respect of Internal Financial Control and their adequacy are included in the Management and Discussion
Analysis report which forms part of the financial Statements.

20.Audit Committee

The details pertaining to Composition of Audit Committee are included in Corporate Governance Report which forms part o
this report.
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21.Auditors:
Statutory Auditors:-

At the Annual General Meeting held on Septmenber28, 2022 the Auditors M/s J.P Lakhotia & Associates. Chartered
Accountants, Kolkata were appointed as Auditor of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting
to be held in the calendar year 2027, at such remuneration as may be decided by Board of Directors.

The Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”) vide its Circular dated April 27, 2021 issued Guidelines for Appointment of Statutory
Central Auditors (“SCAs”) / Statutory Auditors (“SAs”) of Commercial Banks (excluding Regional Rural Banks), Urban Co-
operative Banks (“UCBs") and Non-Banking Financial Companies (“NBFCs”) (including Housing Finance Companies) (“RBI
Guidelines™).

In terms of the aforementioned RBI Guidelines, the Statutory Auditors who have completed a tenure of 3 years cannot
continue to hold office as Statutory Auditors, even though they may not have completed their present tenure as approved by
the Members of the said entity. Accordingly, BSR resigned as Statutory Auditors of the Company with effect from November
12, 2021. Further, the RBI Guidelines stipulated that for entitieswith asset size of Rs. 15,000 crore and above as at the end of
previous year, the statutory audit should be conducted under joint audit of a minimum of two audit firms.

Accordingly, pursuant to the RBI Guidelines and based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of
Directors of the Company at its Meeting held on 30" May, 2022 approved the appointment of M/s J.P LAKHOTIA AND
ASSOCIATES Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration Number: 312061E) Statutory Auditors of the Company and
approved by the Members of the Company in the Annual General Meeting held on 28" September 2022.

Secretarial Auditor and Secretarial Audit Report

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors had appointed M/s. Baid & Bengani Associates LLP, a LLP of Company
Secretaries in Practice, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for FY 2022-23. The Secretarial Audit Report, in
the prescribed Form No. MR-3, is annexed as Annexure “2’.

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by M/s. Baid & Bengani Associates LLP in
their Secretarial Audit Report dated May 29, 2023, on the Secretarial and other related records of the Company, for FY 2022-
23.

Auditors’s Certificate on Corporate Governance:-

As required by SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 the auditors’ certificate on
Corporate governance is enclosed as Annexure to the Board Report.

Auditor’s Report and Secretarial Auditor’s Report

The Auditor’s report and Secretarial Auditor’s report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remark.
22.Extracts of Annual Return

The details forming part of the Extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 is appended as Annexure — 1

23.Accounting Standards Followed By The Company

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS, as notified under the Companies

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with Section 133 of the Act. Further, the Company follows the Master
Directions issued by RBI for NBFCs.
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The Financial Statements have been prepared on an accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The Accounting
Policies adopted in the preparation of the Financial

24.Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

Information required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company.

25. Details Pertaining To Remuneration As Required Under Section 197(12) Of The Act Read With Rule 5 Of The
Companies (Appointment And Remuneration Of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

A Statement giving the details required under Section 197(12) of the Act, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, for the year ended March 31, 2023, is annexed as Annexure ‘I".)

The details required under Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, for the year ended March 31, 2023, are provided in a separate Annexure forming part of this Report.
In terms of the first proviso to Section 136(1) of the Act, the Report and the Accounts, excluding the aforesaid Annexure, are
being sent only through electronic mode to all the Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company. Any
sharcholder interested in obtaining a copy of the same may write to the Company Secretary, at the Registered Office of the
Company. None of the employees listed in the said Annexure is related to any Director of the Company.

26.Corporate Social Responsibility

In terms of Section 135 and Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company does not fulfill the requirement of Net
Worth, Turnover and Net Profit that invoke the provisions for Corporate Social Responsibility.

27.Vigil Mechanism

The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism for its Directors and employees to report their concerns or grievances. The
said mechanism, inter alia, encompasses the Whistle Blower Policy, the Fraud Risk Management Process, the mechanism for
reporting of ethical concerns under and it provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use it.

The Chairman of the Company’s Audit Committee / the Chief Ethics Counsellor under the Company’s Whistle Blower
Policy. Information regarding the mechanism and the channels for reporting concerns are communicated to the relevant
stakeholders.

28.Related Party Transactions

The Company has adopted a Policy and a Framework on Related Party Transactions (“RPTs”) for the purpose of
identification, monitoring and approving such transactions in line with the requirements of the Act and the SEBI Listing
Regulations. During the year under review, the RPT Policy had been amended to, inter alia, include the amendments of the
SEBI Listing Regulations.

All the RPTs that were entered into during FY 2022-23, were in ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis.
There were no transactions requiring disclosure under Section 134(3)(h) of the Act. Hence, the prescribed Form AOC-2 does
not form a part of this Annual Report.

The details of RPTs as required to be disclosed by Indian Accounting Standard — 24 on “Related Party Disclosures™ specifiec
under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Rules Standards) Rules, 2015, are given in the
Notes to the Financial Statements.
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29. Secretarial Standards

The Company is in compliance with SS — 1 i.e. Secretarial Standard on Meetings of the Board of Directors and SS — 2 i.e.
Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

30.Registered Office

The company have its registered office at 13, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 2nd Floor Room No.12 Kolkata-700013

31.Disclosure Requirement
As per Regulations 34 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, Business responsibility Report is not applicable for the company.
32.Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company is committed to providing and promoting a safe and healthy work environment for all its employees. A
‘Prevention of Sexual Harassment’ Policy, which is in line with the statutory requirements, along with a structured reporting
and redressal mechanism, including the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee in accordance with the provisions of
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (“the POSH Act™), is in
place.

33.Acknowledgement

Directors deeply acknowledge the trust and confidence you have placed in the company. Director would also like to thank all
its Banker, Customer, Vendors and Shareholders for their continued support to the Company. In specific, the Board would also
record its sincere appreciation of the Commitment and Contribution made by all employees of the Company.

34.Cautionary Note

The statement forming part of Director’s report may contain certain forward looking remarks within the meaning of applicable
Securities Law and regulations. Many factors could cause the actual results, performance or achievements of the Company to
be materially different from any future results, performances or achievements that may be expressed or implied by such
forward looking statements.

Place:- Kolkata
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

| D~

SANTANU CHAKRABORTY
DIRECTOR
DIN:01691120

Date:- 29.05.2023
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(Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 a

ANNEXURE-1
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
FORM MGT-9

2014) Financial Year ended on 31.03.2023

nd Rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules,

1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

1 CIN L15491WB1975PLC030290

2 REGISTRATION DATE 30/10/1975

3 NAME OF THE COMPANY RADHASHREEFINANCE LIMITED

4 CATEGORY/SUB CATEGORY OF THE COMPANY COMPANY HAVING SHARE CAPITAL

5 ADDRESS OF THE REGISTERED OFFICE 13, GANESH CHANDRA AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR ROOM
NO.12 KOLKATA-700013

6 WHETHER LISTED COMPANY YES (LISTED IN CSE)

7 NAME ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS OF
REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT

-

2. PRINCIPLE BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the Business activities contributing 10 % or more 0

NICHE TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

3A, AUCKLAND PLACE 7TH FLOOR, ROOM NO. 7A &7B,
KOLKATA -700017
PHONE:- 033-2280-6617/6618

EMAIL:- nichetcchnga,:_nichelechnl.cum

f the turnover of the Company shall be stated

FSI No. Name and Description | NIC Code of the | % of total turnover of
of Main | Product/Service the Company
Products/Services
1 Making Investment 6619 92.67%
2 Providing Loans 6492 7.33% |

3. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

SINo. | NAME AND ADDRESS | CIN HOLDING/ % OF SHARE | APPLICABLE
OF THE COMPANY SUBSIDIARY HELD SECTION
1 Neminath Vinimay Ltd U51909WB2012PLC187346 Subsidiary 100% 2 (46)
77, Netaji Subhas Road,
3" floor, Room No. — 303,
Kolkata — 700001.
2 Anand potato Cold Storage U63023WB2008PTC125223 | Subsidiary 98.67% 2 (46)
Private Limited
77, Netaji Subhas Road
3rd Floor, Room No. - 303
Kolkata Kolkata Wb
700001 IN
3 Awadh Heemghar Private U45400WB2007PTC120117 Subsidiary 91.87% 2 (46)
Limited
77, Netaji Subhas Road
3rd Floor, Room No. - 303 |
Kolkata Kolkata Wb
700001 IN
4 Worthwhile Traders Pvt | U351 109WB1996PTC078479 Subsidiary 99.29% 2 (46)
Lid
77, Netaji Subhas Road
3rd Floor, Room No. - 303
Kolkata Kolkata Wb
700001 IN
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4. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN

Category of | No. of shares held at the beginning of the | No. of shares held at the end of the Year %o cha
Shareholders Year during the y
Demat Physical [Total %o of | Demat Physical | Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/HUF 0 300106 300106 9.652% 0 300106 300106 9.652% 0 0
b) Central or State | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Govt
¢) Bodies Corporates | 0 492436 492436 15.837% 0 492436 492436 15.837% | 0 0
d) Bank/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUBTOTAL(A) (1) |0 792542 792542 25.489% 0 792542 792542 25.489% | 0 0
(2) Foreign
a) NRI Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Other Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢) Bodies. Corp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB TOTAL (A) (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Shareholding of | 0 792542 792542 25.489% 0 792542 792542 25.489% | 0 0
Promoter (A)=(A)(1)+
(A)2)
BPublic Shareholding
(1) Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
a) Central or Sate |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Govt
b) Venture Capital | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fund
¢) Insurance Co. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) FIIS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB TOTAL (B)(1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(2) Non Institutions
~a) Bodies Corporate 361228 529670 890898 28.652% 361228 529670 890898 28.652% | 0 0
b) Individual
Shareholders
Having nominal | 40910 99758 140668 4.524% 40910 99758 140668 4524% |0 0
Capital Upto One
Lakhs
Having  Nominal | 1103700 | 181600 1285300 | 41.336% 1103700 | 181600 1285300 41.336% P )
Capital more than '
One Lakhs
¢) Any other Clearing | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Member
SUBTOTAL (B)(2) 1505838 811028 2316866 74.511% 1505838 811028 2316866 74.511% 0 0
Total Public | 1505838 811028 2316866 74.511% 1505838 811028 2316866 74.511% 0 0
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)*+(B)(2)
SHARES HELD BY |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CUSTODIAN (C)
TOTAL (A)HB)+(C) | 1505838 | 1603570 | 3109408 | 100.00% 1505838 | 1603570 | 3109408 100.00% | 0 0
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SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS

Si Shareholder Name | Shareholding at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of the Year | % Change in
No. the Year the
Shareholding
No . of [ % of | % of Shares | No of | % of Total | % of Shares
Shares | Total pledged Shares Shares of | pledged
Shares of | encumbered the encumbered
the to total Company | to total
Company | shares shares
1 Bhalcom  Holdings | 160000 | 5.146 0 160000 5.146 0 0
Pvt Ltd
2 Dawsen  Industries | 152170 | 4.894 0 152170 4.894 0 0
Ltd
3 Tirap  Pipes & | 78000 2.509 0 78000 2.509 0 0
Chemicals (P) Ltd
4 Tripura Spun Pipe | 102266 | 3.289 0 102266 3.289 0 0
Co.
5 ] P Bhalotia 80006 2.573 0 80006 2.573 0 0
6 Shyamalal Agarwal 120050 | 3.861 0 120050 3.861 0 0
7 Snigdha Bhalotia 60000 1.930 0 60000 1.930 0 0
8 Vanchandra Bhalotia | 40050 1.288 0 40050 1.288 0 0
TOTAL 792542 | 25.489 0 792542 25.489 0 0

CHANGE IN PROMOTERS SHAREHOLDING

SI No, Shareholding at the beginning of the | Cumulative Shareholding during the
Year Year
No. of Shares % of Total Shares | No. of Shares % of total Shares of
of the Company the Company
1 At the beginning of the Year No changes in Promoter shareholding during the period
2 Date wise Increase/decrease in | No changes in Promoter shareholding during the period
Promoters Shareholding during
the year Specifying the Reasons
for Increase/decrease
At the end of the Year No changes in Promoter shareholding during the period

3

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP ELEVEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN PROMOTERS, DIRECTORS ETC)

SL For Each of the Top 11 Sharcholders Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding during
No. beginning of the year the year
No. of | % of total | No. of shares | % of total shares of
shares shares  of the company
the
company
1 BASDEB DHURIA
a) At the Begining of the Year 61445 1.976
b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
¢) At the End of the Year 61445 1.976
2 CREATIVE TRADELINK PRIVATE LIMITED
a) At the Begining of the Year 62914 2.023
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b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

c) At the End of the Year 62914 2.023
3 LAKHOTIA PACKAGING PVT. LTD.

a) At the Begining of the Year 300316 9.658

b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

¢) At the End of the Year 300316 9.658
4 MAHENDRA KUMAR SHUKLA

a) At the Begining of the Year 59832 1.924

b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

¢) At the End of the Year 59832 1.924
5 MAHESWAR NAYAK

a) At the Begining of the Year 75165 2.417

b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

¢) At the End of the Year 75165 2417

NEEDLECORD TRADERS PRIVATE
6 LIMITED

a) At the Begining of the Year 103332 3323

b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

¢) At the End of the Year 103332 3.323
7 | POONAM AGARWAL

a) At the Begining of the Year 60000 1.930

b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

c) At the End of the Year 60000 1.930
8 RADHASHREE HOMES PRIVATE LIMITED

a) At the Begining of the Year 57510 1.850

b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

c) At the End of the Year 57510 1.850
9 RAMIJIT PRAJAPATI

a) At the Begining of the Year 79249 2.549

b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

¢) At the End of the Year 79249 2.549
10 SURESH KARMAKAR

a) At the Begining of the Year 55600 1.788

b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

¢) At the End of the Year 55600 1.788

TOTAL 930581 29.928 970463 31.211

SHAREHOLDING OF KMP AND DIRECTORS:
SI No. | Particulars SHAREHOLDING AT THE | SHAREHOLDING AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR END OF THE YEAR

No. of Shares

% of Total Shares

No. of Shares

% of Total
Shares
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1 Santanu Chakraborty

100

0.003% 100 0.003%

2 Sujay Rakshit

625

0.020% 625 0.020%

CHANGE IN DIRECTOR’S SHAREHOLDING:
Change in Director’s Shareholding: There has been no change in the shareholding of the Directors.

5. INDEBTNESS OF THE COMPANY INCLUDING INTEREST:- Rs.55,41,077/-

6. REMUNERATION OF MANAGING DIRECTOR,WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR, DIRECTORS AND KMP

REMUNERATION OF KMP DURING THE YEAR 2022-23

S1 | Particulars of | KEY MANAGERIAL PERSON ]
No. | Remuneration | Mrs Payel | Mr. Santanu | Mr. Piyal Roy | Mrs. Anny Jain Total
Chakraborty Chakraborty
1 Salary () 4,80,000 - 3,78,000 3,00,000 11,58,000
2. | Sitting Fees - -
()
Total () 4,80,000 : 378,000 3,00,000 11,58,000

1. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of | Brief Details of | Authority(RD/NCLT/COURT) | Appeal
the Description | Penalty/punishment Made
Companies
Act

A.COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment NONE

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment NONE

Compounding

Penalty

Punishment NONE

Compounding

Place:- Kolkata

Date:- 29.05.2023

BY O R OF THE BOARD

-

SANTANU CHAKRABORTY
DIRECTOR
DIN:01691120
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ANNEXURE -1
Statement of Disclosure of Remuneration under Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of the Managerial Personnel ) Rules, 2014

A. Ratio of remuneration to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the FY 2022-2022 as well as
the percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief financial officer and company secretary is as under:-

’T\Jame of the KMP Ratio to Median Remuneration % Change in Remuneration over
previous Year
Whole Time Director
Mrs Payel Chakraborty \ 1.00 | 50%
Non-Executive Director
Santanu Chakraborty I NIL | NIL
Company Secretary
Anny Jain [ 625 | NIL
Chief Finnacial Officer
Piyal roy | 79 | 32.17%

B. Number of Permanent Employees (Including KMP) - 4
C. Explanation on the relationship between average Increase in remuneration and Company Performance

The Compensation and Benefits philosophy of the Company defines that employee remuneration is to be aligned with
performance of the Company and individual’s contribution in achieving company’s goal for the Year. It does mean that Post
annual performance process, individual employee’s remuneration is revised, taking into account performance of the Company
and of the individual employee. At the beginning of the Year, Business goals are decided and cascaded down to Various
businesses and functions. While effecting revision in remuneration, factors like internal and external parity, market
competitiveness, company’s overall business strategy are also taken into account.

D. Comparision of the remuneration of the KMP against Performance of the Company

—
"Aggregate Remuneration of Key Managerial Person KMP in FY 2022-2023 0 11,58,000
Revenue ( ) 13,42,967
Remuneration of KMP (as % of Revenue) 86.23%
Profit Before Tax (") (8,03,522)
Remuneration of KMP (as % of PBT) 144.11%

E. Comparision of average Percentage increase in salary of Employees other than Managerial Personnel :- N.A
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F. Comparision of Remuneration of Each of the KMP against performance of the Company

Mrs Payel | Mr. Piyal Roy Mrs. Anny

Chakraborty Jain

Whole Time | Chief Financial | Company

Director officer Secretary
Remuneration in FY 2020-21 () 480000 3,78,000 3,00,000
Revente (™) 13,42,967 ‘
Remuneration of KMP (as % of | 35.74% 28.15% 22.34%
Revenue)
Profit Before Tax () (803522) —l
Remuneration of KMP (as % of PBT) 59.74%) | (47.02%) | (37.34%) B

G. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid Director to that of employee who are not directors but receive
remuneration in excess of the Highest paid director during the Year:

Name Position Total Remuneration % of remuneration in
excess of highest paid
; Director
Mrs Payel Chakraborty Managing Director 4,80,000.00 N.A.
Mr.Sanatanu Chakraborty | Director NIL N.A
Mr. Piyal Roy CFO 3,78,000.00 78.75%
Mrs. Anny Jain Company Secretary 3,00,000.00 62.50%

Mr. Payel Chakraborty is the Highest paid Director at a Remuneration of Rs. 40,000/~ per Month.
Affirmation

It is affirmed that remuneration paid to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees is as per the Remuneration
policy of the Company.

Place:-Kolkata
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Date:- 29.05.2023 %

SANTANU CHAKRABORTY
DIRECTOR
DIN:01691120
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BAID & BENGANI ASSOCIATES LLP,

COMPANY SECRETARIES
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. L2021WB010400

Century Plaza, 81, N.S.Road, 2nd Floor, R.N.217, Kolkata-700001, West Bengal, India.
E-mail: baidbenganillp@yahoo.com; Ph- +91- 9831115563, 9748819844

FORM NO.3 MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the financial year ended 31% March, 2023

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act. 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Radhashree Finance Limited

(CIN: L15491WB1975PLC030290)

13. Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 2nd Floor,

Room No. -12 Kolkata 700013

[ have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED (hereinafter
called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our my opinion
thereon.

Based on my verification of M/s. Radhashree F inance Limited books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided
by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit and the representations and clarifications made by the Company, I hereby report that in our
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March,
2023 generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

[ have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records made
available to us and maintained by M/s. Radhashree Finance Limited for the financial year ended on
31st March, 2023 according to the provisions of:

i.  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder:
ii.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA") and the rules made thereunder;

iii.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings;
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V.

Vi.

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) viz :-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (Not applicable to the Company during audit period);

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,

2015;

¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2018(Not applicable to the Company during audit period);

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Base Employee Benefits) Regulations,

2014 (Not applicable to the Company during audit period);

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)

Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable to the Company during audit period);

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009

(Not applicable to the Company during audit period); and

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not

applicable to the Company during audit period);

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Other Laws that are applicable to the Company, as per the representation made by the
management.

[ have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Following:-

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii) Listing Agreements entered into by the company with CSE Limited

I report that during the year review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts,
Rules, Regulations ,Guidelines and Standards mention above.
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I Further report that, the compliance by the company of applicable financial laws such as direct and
indirect tax laws and maintenance of financial records and books of accounts have not been
reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject to review by the statutory financial auditors,
tax auditors and other designated professional.

I further report that, the Board of Directors of the Company is constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried
out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and detailed notes
on Agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman , the decisions of the
Board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded.

I further report that, based on the information provided and representation made by the company
and also on the review of compliance certificate / reports taken on record by the Board of directors
of the company, in my opinion there are adequate systems and process in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

For Baid & Bengani Associates LLP

Rishabh Baid 57
(Designated Partner) (=
Place: Kolkata

Member No.: 33446 CP No.:12365
Date:29/05/2023

Udin: A033446E000414475
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This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an
integral part of this report.

‘Annexure A’

To,

The Members.

Radhashree Finance Limited

(CIN: L15491WB1975PLC030290)
13, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 2nd Floor,

Room No. -12 Kolkata 700013

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
of the Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.
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5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedure on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company

For Baid & Bengani Associates LLP

B Beda
Rishabh Baid
(Designated Partner)
Place: Kolkata
Member No.: 33446 CP No.:12365
Date:29/05/2023
Udin: A033446E000414475
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CHAIRMAN & CFO CERTIFICATION

We Mr Sujay Rakshit Chairman and Piyal Roy, Chief Financial Officer of M/s Radhashree Finance Limited , to the best of
our knowledge and belief, certify that :

We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023
and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

i These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading.

ii. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

iii. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year ended March 31,
2023 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

iv. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control system and that we have evaluated the
effectiveness of the internal control system of the Company and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit
Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal control system, if any, of which we are aware and the steps
we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

v. We further certify that we have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:

a. There have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting system during the year;

b. There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year except for the changes disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements, if any; and

c. There have been no instances of significant fraud, of which we have become aware, involving management or any
employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

(ot Koy

Chairman Chief Financial Officer
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
A) Company’s Philosophy

The Company’s policies, practices and philosophy adopted since inception are in line with Corporate Governance. These
policies, practices are required periodically to ensure its effective compliance. The Composition of Board of Directors is well
balanced with a view to manage the affairs of the Company efficiently and professionally.

B) Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company have an optimum combination of Executive, Non Executive and Independent
Directors who have in depth knowledge of the business. The Board of Director consist of Four Directors.

Mrs. Payel Chakraborty

Mr. Santanu Chakraborty
Mr. Sanjay Rastogi
Mr. Sujay Rakshit

C) Meetings and Attendance

The Meeting of the Board are generally held at the Registered office of the Company . During the year under review, Four
Board meetings were held on during the financial year from 1% April 2022 to 31* March 2023. The dates on which meetings
were held are as follows:

30/05/2022, 08/08/2022, 14/11/2022, & 10/02/2023.

[ Name of the Director Attendance
' at the Last | No. of Board Meeting held, and attended, during | % of
AGM Held | tenure attendance
on L
28/09/2022 | 1 2 3 4
Mrs. Payel Chakraborty Y Y ¥ ¥ Y 100%
Mr. Santanu Chakraborty Y 4 Y Y X 100 %
Mr. Sujay Rakshit Y h 4 Y ¥ Y 100 %
Mr. Sanjay Rakshiy ¥ Y Y b § i 3 100 %

D) Board Agenda
The Board meetings are scheduled well in time and Board members are given a notice of Seven days before the meeting date
except in case of emergent meeting. The Board members are provided with well structured and comprehensive agenda papers.

E) Independent Directors
The Company has complied with the definitions of Independence as per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and according 1
the Provisions of Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

F) Independent Directors Meetings
During the Year under review, the Independent Director Met on 2" November 2022, inter alia to Discuss:-



RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED (L15431WB1975PLC030230)

(formerly Panorama Capital Market Limited) 13, GANESH CHANDRA AVENLE
2" FLOOR

KOLKATA-700013

PH NO : 033-22361066

E-Mail-:radhashreefinance@gmail.com

« Evaluation of the Performance of the Non Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a Whole;

e Evaluation of the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of Executive and Non
Executive Directors

« Evaluation of the quality, quantity and timeliness of the flow of information between the Management and the Board
that is necessary for the board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties effectively.

G) Shareholding of Directors

Names No. of Shares held
Mrt Satnanu Chakraborty 100
Mr Sujay Rakshi 625

H) General Body Meetings

The last three Annual General Meetings of the Company were held as under:

Financial Year Date Location

2019-2020 31/12/2020 2, Hare Street, 5™ Floor, Kolkata -700001

2020-2021 29/09/2021 13, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 2™ Floor Room No.12 Kolkata-700013
2021-2022 28/09/2022 13, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 2™ Floor Room No.12 Kolkata-700013

I) Disclosures
There are no materially significant transactions with the related parties viz. promoters, directors, relatives, the management,
subsidiaries etc that may have a potential conflict with the interest of the company at large.

Penalties of Rs 7375 have been imposed on the company by the Stock Exchange, for non payment of Listing fees for the
financial year 2020-2021 & 2021-2022.

J) Means of Communication
The Company regularly interacts with the shareholders through multiple channels of communication such as publication of
results on quarterly, half yearly basis and yearly basis. The results are not sent individually to Shareholders.

The company has developed its website. All information relating to shareholder and public at large can be viewed by logging
into the Website.

K) Code of Conduct

The Company has laid down the code of conduct for its directors.. The object of the code is to conduct the company’s business
ethically and with responsibility, integrity, fairness, transparency and honesty.

L) Registrar and Transfer Agents and Share Transfer System

M/s Niche Technologies Pvt Ltd is your Company’s Share Transfer Agent. Share transfer in physical form and other
communications regarding shares, Change of Address etc may be addressed to

M/s Niche Technologies Pvt Ltd

3A Auckland Place,

7" Floor, Room No. 7A and 7B,
Kolkata-700017

Phone:- 033-22806616

E mail Id:- nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

Trading in Equity shares of the Company is permitted as demat as well as physical form. Shares sent for transfer in physical
form are registered and returned with in a period of 30 Days from the date of receipt of the documents, provided the
documents are valid and complete in all respects. With a view to expediting the process of share transfers Mr. Piyal Roy CFO
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of the Company is hereby appointed Compliance officer of the Company, severally authorized to approve transfer of equity
shares and the same shall be ratified in the next meeting of Directors.

M) Distribution of Shareholding

The Distribution of shareholding as on March 31, 2022 was as follows:

Si No. No. of Equity No. of Share Holders % of total No. of Shares held % of total Shares
Shares held Shareholders
1i 1 - 500 277 71.7617 39,466 1: 2692
2 501-1,000 16 4.1451 13,980 0.4496
3, 1,001-5,000 22 5.6995 58,044 1.8667
4, 5,001-10,000 8 2.0725 64,366 2.0700
5. 10,001-50,000 45 11.6580 12,110,597 38.9334
6. 50,001-1,00,000 12 3.1088 7,84,821 25.2402
Ta 1,00,001-And Above 6 1.5544 9,38,134 30.1708

Totals 386 100.0000 31,09,408 100.0000
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N) Details of Shareholding as on March 31, 2023 was as under:-

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN
Category of | No. of shares held at the beginning of the | No. of shares held at the end of the Year % change dur
Shareholders Year the year
Demat Physical [Total % of | Demat Physical | Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
B. Promoters
(3) Indian
f)Individual/HUF 0 300106 300106 9.652% |0 300106 300106 9.652% |0 0
g) Central or State | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Govt
h) Bodies Corporates | 0 492436 492436 15.837% | 0 492436 492436 15.837% | 0 0
i) Bank/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
J)Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB TOTAL (A)(1) [ 0 792542 792542 25.489% | 0 792542 792542 25.489% | 0 0
(4) Foreign
d) NRI Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢) Other Individuals | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f)Bodies. Corp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB TOTAL (A)(2) | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Shareholding | 0 792542 792542 25.489% | 0 792542 792542 25.489% | 0 0
of Promoter
(A)=(A)D)* (A)2)
Public Shareholding
(3) Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Central or Sate | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Govt
f) Venture Capital | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fund
g) Insurance Co. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
h) FIIS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB TOTAL (B)(1) |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(4) Non Institutions
. d) Bodies Corporate | 361228 529670 890898 28.652% | 361228 529670 890898 28.652% | 0 0
¢) Individual
Shareholders
Having nominal | 40910 99758 140668 4.524% | 40910 99758 140668 4.524% |0 )
Capital Upto One
Lakhs
Having Nominal | 1103700 | 181600 1285300 | 41.336% | 1103700 | 181600 1285300 41.336% P 0
Capital more than
One Lakhs
f)Any other Clearing | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Member
SUBTOTAL (B)(2) 1505838 811028 2316866 74.511% 1505838 811028 2316866 74.511% 0 0
Total Public | 1505838 811028 2316866 74.511% 1505838 811028 2316866 74.511% | 0 0
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2
)
SHARES HELD BY | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CUSTODIAN (C
)
TOTAL (A)+(B)+(C) | 1505838 | 1603570 | 3109408 100.00% | 1505838 | 1603570 | 3109408 100.00% [ 0 0
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0) Listing with Stock Exchange
The Equity shares of the Company are currently listed on The Calcutta Stock Exchange Company confirms that it has paid
listing Fees to CSE for the Year 202 1-2022.

P) General Shareholder Information
Annual General Meeting:

Date 30.09.2023

Time 11.00 A.m.

Venue 13, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 2™ Floor Room No.12 Kolkata-700013
Financial Year 2022-2023

Book Closure Date 25.09.2023 to 30.09.2023

Listing on Stock Exchange CSELTD

ISIN No. INE866P01014

The Company has paid listing fees to the Exchange.

Q) Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle blower Policy

In accordance with the requirements of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations,
2015, the Company has formulated a “vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy” which provides an avenue to the Directors
and employees of the Company to directly report, their genuine concerns including unethical behavior and violation of code of

conduct, to the chairman of the Audit Committee.
No person has been denied access to the chairman of the Audit committee of the Board of Directors of the Company.

R) Shareholder’/Investors’ Grievance Committee

The shareholder’/Investors’ Grievance Committee of the Board has been constituted to look into complaints like transfer of
shares, Non-receipt of Dividend etc. The committee is headed by Mr. Sanjay Rastogi, as Chairman and Mr Sujay Rakshit Non
Executive Independent Director and Mrs. Payel Chakraborty Non Executive Director. No compliant had been received during
the year.

S) Audit Committee

The Audit Committee assists the Board in its responsibility for overseeing the quality and integrity of accounting, auditing and
reporting practice of the company and its compliance with legal and regulatory requirements. The Committee’s purpose is to
oversee the accounting and financial reporting process of the company, the audit of the Company’s Financial Statements, the
appointments of Auditor, Independent Performance and remuneration of the Statutory Auditors. The committee is headed by
Mr. Sanjay Rastogi, as Chairman and Mr. Sujay Rakshit Non Executive Independent Director and Mr. Santanu Chakraborty
Non Executive Director

During the year under review, four meetings of the committee were held during the year ended 30/05/2022, 08/08/2022,
14/11/2022, & 10/02/2023 The composition of the committee and attendance at its meeting is given below:

Name of Director Category No. of Meetings Held No. of Meetings Attented
Mr. Santanu Chakraborty | Non Executive Director 4 4
Mr. Sujay Rakshit Non Executive Independent Director | 4 4

Mr. Sanjay Rastogi Non Executive Independent Director 4 4




RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED (LIS43IWBIS75PLCO30230)

(formerly Panorama Capital Market Limited) 13, GANESH CHANDRA AVENLE
2" FLOOR

KOLKATA-700013

PH NO : 033-22361066

E-Mail-:radhashreefinance@gmail.com

T) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Committee shall identify the persons who are qualified to became Directors of the Company/ who may be appointed in
Senior management in accordance with the Criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and
also shall carry out evaluation of every director’s performance. Committee shall also formulate the criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, independent of the Directors and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration, Key Managerial personnel and other employees. Mr. Sujay Raskshit is the Chairman of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee.

U) SEBI Complaints Redressal Systems (SCORES)

SEBI has initiated SCORES for processing the investor complaints in a centralized web based redress system and online
Redressal of all the shareholders complaints. The Company is in compliance with the Scores and redressed the shareholders
complaints well within the stipulated time.

V) Address of Registered Office

13, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,

2" Floor Room No.12

Kolkata-700013

W) Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:-

As stipulated by SEBI, a Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit is conducted on quarterly basis to reconcile the total admitted
capital with National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited and the total issued and
paid up Capital. The audit is carried out every quarter and the report thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchange and is placed
before the Board of Directors of the Company.

X) Corporae Identity Number

Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the Company, allotted by the Ministry of Corporate affairs, Government of India is
L15491WB1975PLC030290

Y) Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance
As part of the Green Initiative process, the Company has taken an initiative of Sending Documents Like Notice calling of
Annual General Meeting, Corporate Governance report, Directors Report, audited financial Statements, Auditor’s Report etc.
Physical Copies are sent only to those shareholders whose email address are not registered with the Company. Shareholders
are requested to register their email id with the registrar and share transfer Agent/Concerned Depository to enable the
Company to send the Documents in electronic form or inform the Company in case they wish to receive the above documents
in paper mode.
__ Place:- Kolkata

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Date:- 29.05.2023 I:nﬁr;j

SANTANU CHAKRABORTY
DIRECTOR
DIN:01691120
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Companies’ main object is Non Banking Finance activities. The market for this activity offers high potential for growth.
The Company is giving Loan and Inter Corporate Deposit to the Corporate client and is operating from Kolkata. There have
been a number of causes behind growth of Indian Economy in last couple of years.

Business Environment
1. Global Economic Overview

Global prospects remain extremely unclear one year into pandemic. New virus mutations and therefore the
accumulating human toll raises worries, while increasing vaccine coverage lifts sentiment. The outlook depends not
simply on the outcome of the impact of virus and the effectiveness of vaccines, it additionally centres on how
effectively economic policies are deployed under such uncertain times.

Global growth is projected at 6 percent in 2021, moderating to 4.4 percent in 2022. The projections for 2022 and
2023 are stronger than in October 2021 world economic outlook which pegged global growth at 5.2 percent for 2022.
The upward revision reflects additional fiscal support in a few large economies, the anticipated vaccine- powered
recovery in the second half of 2021, and continued adaption of economic activity to subdued mobility. High
uncertainity surrounds the economic outlook and the path to recovery hinges on the effectiveness of the policies
adopted and the speed of vaccination roll outs.

2. Indian Economic Overview

India’s real GDP growth for FY 2022-23 was 7.2%, which is amongst the highest in leading economies, as the
Indian economy bounced back during the year exhibiting resilience during the pandemic. As the year progressed,
most of the economic indicators such as GST collection, IIP, Exports and UPI transactions saw an uptick, indicating
a steady recovery from the lows of the first quarter of FY 2022-23.

While India's growth outlook for the year ahead remains bright, driven by private consumption and elevated public
spending, but risks remain, the biggest of which is inflation. Higher inflation can curtail the discretionary
consumption and un favourably affect the recovering domestic demand. The ongoing geopolitical crisis has caused
supply chain disruptions which has led to higher commodity prices; if this gets prolonged, it can further fuel the
inflation. The depreciating Rupee can become another issue as India is one of the biggest importers of crude oil
leading to likely rise in trade deficit in FY 2022-23. As Rupee depreciates and import prices go up, taming inflation
can become an uphill task for the central bank. A slower than expected global growth recovery may affect the
demand for exports.

India’s retail inflation soared to an 18-month high of 4.25% driven by inflationary pressures, post which the RBI
announced a 40 bps repo rate hike in May 2022 in an off-cycle monetary policy to combat the said rise in inflation.
While RBI’s stance remains accommodative in order to support growth, ensuring that inflation remains within the
target going forward shall be key for a sustainable growth environment.

Nevertheless, the opportunities for growth remain intact driven by strong economic fundamentals, favourable
economic policies (such as PLI scheme, Aatmanirbhar Bharat Abhiyan and Startup India initiative), digital push,
demographic dividend and growing global preference for India as an investment destination. Further, as the
Company enters into FY 2023-24, the thrust on capital expenditure in Union Budget 2023 is a welcome move and
expected to push demand through multiplier effect on the economy.

Given the proactive efforts by the regulator and the push from the government to support growth, the Company
expects the inflationary environment to soften and a large vaccinated population is likely to contain the impact of
subsequent COVID-19 waves, which will give way to robust growth going forward. This in turn shall spur
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Changes in internal and external operating environment, digitalization, technological advancements and agile way
of working have increased the significance of Fraud, Information & Cyber Security and Operational Risks. The

Company continues to focus on increasing operational resilience and mitigation of these risks.

Financial Performance -FY 2022-23

S. No. | Particulars 2022-2023(CRs. '00") 2021-2022( Rs. '00") 4]

1. Gross Income 13,429.67 23.369.64

2. Profit Before Interest and Depreciation and 16678.15 19,728.93
Provisions and Contingencies

3. Finance Cost 5,881.59 2,352.60

4. Depreciation and Amortisation Nil Nil

5 Provisions and Contingencies 2,761.34 10,391.19

6 Profit Before Tax (8,035.22) 6,985.74

7 Tax Expense 1,668.14 3.00

8 Profit After tax (9,703.36) 6,982.74

9 | Other Comprehensive Income 10,873.07 32,981.61
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

10. Transfer to Statutory Reserve as per RBI | 300.00 8,002.73
Guidelines

11, Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares NIL NIL

12. Balance Brought forward from Balance Sheet (2.04,601.37) (2,36,562.99)

| 13. Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet (2,03,731.66) (2,04,601.37)

Other Functions — A Brief Overview

3, Risk management

The Company has built a robust risk management framework with st
internal and external risks arising out of macro-economic factors, regulatory ¢
of Directors has set the tone at the top by laying down and approving t

Management and Risk Philosophy.

A comprehensive Enterprise Risk Management (“ERM”) Framework has be
defined Key Risk Indicators based on quantitative and qualitative factors. A two-
tool - Heat Map — has been implemented, which enables the Management 1o

identified risk areas based on their probability and impact.

Changes in internal and external operating environment, digitalization,
working have increased the significance of Fraud, Information & Cyber
continues to focus on increasing operational resilience and mitigation of these risks.
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rong risk fundamentals and continues to monitor the
eo-political scenario. The Board
he strategic plans and objective

en adopted by the Company which uses
dimensional quantitative data management
have a comprehensive view of various

technological advancements and agile way of
Security and Operational Risks. The Company
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4. Compliance

The Company is registered with RBI as a NBFC. The Company has complied with and continues to comply with all
applicable laws, rules, circulars and regulations, including the Master Direction — Non-Banking Financial Company
(Reserve Bank)Directions, 2016 (“RBI Master Directions™), as amended from time to time.

5. Internal Audit

The Management has laid down set of standards, processes and structure which enables to implement internal financial
controls across the organization with reference to financial statements and that such controls are adequate and are operating
effectively. Internal Finance control framework has been established in line with the

Internal Control - Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (“COSO”) and Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ‘Guidance Note’).

During FY 2022-23, testing was conducted basis process walkthrough and review of samples as per documented controls in
the Risk & Control matrix. Testing is done for each of the controls with the help of an independent firm, on behalf of
Management confirming the existence and operating effectiveness of controls over financial reporting. Review was
performed on design, adequacy and operating effectiveness of the controls. During the year under review, no material or
serious observation has been observed for inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls.

6. Human Resources

The group’s people mission to nurture and empower employees who demonstrate both honesty and high performance in a
fair and transparent environment.

7. Cautionary Statement

Statement made in this MD&A describing the group’s objectives, projection’s, estimates, general market trends,
expectations etc., may constitute ‘forward looking statements’ within the ambit of applicable laws and regulations. These
‘forward looking statements’ involve a number of risks, uncertainties and other factors that could cause actual results differ
materially from those suggested by the ‘forward looking statement”.

Place:-Kolkata

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
Date:- 29.05.2023

SANTANU CHAKRABORTY
DIRECTOR
DIN:01691120
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the members of

M/S. RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED (FORMERLY PANORAMA CAPITAL MARKET LIMITED )
For the Year ended 31° March, 2023

Report on Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statement of RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED
(FORMERLY PANORAMA CAPITAL MARKET LIMITED) , which comprises the Balance sheet as at
31st March, 2023 the Statement of Profit and Loss (Including other Comprehensive Income),the

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended and a
summary of Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(the ‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023,
and profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of financial
statement under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules these under and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and code of ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

1) Classification and measurement of financial assets —
Business model assessment
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Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, contains three principal measurement categories for financial
assets i.e.:

* Amortised cost;

* Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (‘FVOCI’); and

* Fair Value through Profit and Loss (‘FVTPL).

A financial asset is classified into a measurement category at inception and is reclassified only in rare
circumstances. The assessment as to how an asset should be classified is made on the basis of both
the Group’s business model for managing the financial asset and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial asset.

The term ‘business model’ refers to the way in which the Group manages its financial assets in order
to generate cash flows. That is, the Group's business model determines whether cash flows will
result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets or both.

Amortised cost classification and measurement category is met if the financial asset is held within a
business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows.

FVOCI classification and measurement category is met if the financial asset is held in a business
model in which assets are managed both in order to collect contractual cash flows and for sale. Such
financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognized in
other comprehensive income.

FVTPL classification and measurement category is met if the financial asset does not meet the
criteria for classification and measurement at amortised cost or at FVOCI. Such financial assets are
subsequently measured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognized in profit or loss.

Key audit procedures included:

Design / controls

* Assessing the design, implementation and operating effectiveness of key internal controls over
management’s intent of purchasing a financial asset and the approval mechanism for such stated
intent and classification of such financial assets on the basis of management's intent (business
model).

* For financial assets classified at amortised cost, we tested controls over the classification of such
assets and subsequent measurement of assets at amortised cost. Further, we tested key internal
controls over monitoring of such financial assets to check whether there have been any subsequent
sales of financial assets classified at amortised cost.

* For financial assets classified at FVOCI, we tested controls over the classification of such assets
and subsequent measurement of assets at fair value.

management judgement
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With the applicability of Ind AS 109 credit loss assessment is now based on expected credit loss
(‘ECL’) model. The Group’s impairment allowance is derived from estimates including the historical
default and loss ratios. Management exercises judgement in determining the quantum of loss based
on a range of factors.

The most significant areas are:

+ Segmentation of loan book

* Loan staging criteria

» Calculation of probability of default / Loss given default

| + Consideration of probability weighted scenarios and forward looking macro-economic factors.

Key audit procedures included:

Design / controls

* Assessing the design and implementation of key internal financial controls over loan impairment
process used to calculate the impairment charge.

* We used our modelling specialist to test the model methodology and reasonableness of
assumptions used.

* Testing of management review controls over measurement of impairment allowances and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

Substantive tests

* We focused on appropriate application of accounting principles, validating completeness and
accuracy of the data and reasonableness of assumptions used in the model.

* Appropriateness of management'’s judgments was also independently reconsidered in respect of
calculation methodologies, segmentation, economic factors, the period of historical loss rates used,
loss emergence periods and the valuation of recovery assets and collateral.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit and other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
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to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management and the Board of Directors are
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of F inancial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

* obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143 (3) (i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to the standalone financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

* evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* conclude on the appropriateness of management'’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence o@her a material uncertainty exists related to events or
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conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

* evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in Annexure “A”
a statement on matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of order to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account:

(d) In our opinion, the aforesajs 2 statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 fiﬂ,\e | with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;
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(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2023 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2023
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to report on the adequacy of the Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our report in “Annexure B”.

(g) The company has complied with provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

(h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements.

i. The Company does not have any material foreseeable losses.

iii. The Company does not require to transfer any amount to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund.

iv. (@) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign
entities (‘intermediaries”), with the understanding, Whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, Whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (‘Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
Whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of rule 11(e) as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement.
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V. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

For J P Lakhotia and Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN NO 312061E
A g
Dated -: 29™ day of May, 2023 dish Prasad Lakhotia
UDIN 23050529BGZFMK3769 Proprietor

M.NO.050529
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the members of
M/S. RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED (FORMERLY PANORAMA CAPITAL MARKET LIMITED)

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor report on the financial statements of Radhashree Finance
Limited for the year ended 31"March 2023 (Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal
and Regulatory Requirements section of our report of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

(i)

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

b. The Company does not have any intangible Assets.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us, the management at reasonable
intervals has physically verified the Property, Plant and Equipment and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

d. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company the title deeds of immovable properties (other than immovable
properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in
favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the
Company.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and
Equipment (including right-of-use of assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

f. No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at
March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (prohibition)
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made there under.

(i) In respect of Inventories

a. According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company physical verification of Inventory has been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the Management and in our opinion the coverage and procedure of
such verification is appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

b According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital
limits in excess of Rs.Five Crore, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the
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(iii)

The Company has not provided any guarantee or security but has made investment in, and
granted loans or advances in nature of loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships, or other parties, during the year, in respect of which :

(A) Company is a Non Banking Finance Companies therefore provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) (A)
to 3(iii)(a)(B) is not applicable.

In our opinion, the Investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans or
advances in nature of loan during the year are prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s
interest.

In respect of loans and advances in nature of loans granted by the Company terms and
conditions do not stipulate any repayment schedule.

In respect of loans or advances in nature of loans granted by the Company, there is no
overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

No loan or advances in nature of loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the
year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans or advances in nature of loan granted to
settle the overdue of existing loans or advances in nature of loan given to the same parties
The Company has granted loans or advances in nature of loans, Unsecured, to companies,
firms, Limited liability Partnerships or any other parties ehich are repayable on demand or are
without specifying any terms or period of repayment and the details of such loans or advances
in nature of loan are deing furnished hereinafter.

Loans repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment

Aggregate % of total | Aggregate Loans granted to Promoters ,
Loans or | Loans or | related parties as defined in clause 2(76) of the
advances advances Companies Act 2013 (Rs.)

repayable on
demand (Rs.)

7,00,000/- 100% NIL

(iv)

Since Company is a Non Banking Finance Company therefore Provisions of Section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act is not applicable.

The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits.
Accordingly clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

__The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under

/’/& ~-"_1_r'jgi section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried
f‘?:i\'_ QL Blkthe Company. Accordingly clause (vi) of the Order is not Applicable to the Company.
{OLKRTRGH)
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(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(X)

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident
fund,employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs,duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues have been regularly deposited
during the year by the Company with appropriate authorities.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund,employees state insurance, income tax,
sales tax, service tax, duty of customs duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
statutory dues were in arrears as at 31st March 2023 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in tax assessments under the Income tax
Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

a. The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings from any lender.
Accordingly clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b. The company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

c. The Company has not taken any term loan from bank and financial Institutions.

d. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the balance sheet of the Company we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have
been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the financial statements of the Company we report that the Company has not taken any funds
from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries or
associates as defined under the Act. The Company does not hold any investment in any joint
venture (as defined under the Act) during the year ended 31st March 2023.

f. According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us
we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries or associate companies (as defined under the Act). The Company does
not hold any investment in any joint venture (as defined under the Act) during the year ended
31 March 2023.

a. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and Accordingly clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

b. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) Accordingly clause 3(x)(b) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company. K 2
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(xi)

a. Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the

information and explanations given to us considering the principles of materiality as outlined in
the Standards on Auditing we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

b. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with
the Central Government, during the year

c. The Company has not received the whistle blower complaints during the year. Accordingly
clause 3(xi)© of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the examination of the
records of the company, the company has not entered into transactions with the related parties
in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act so the clause is not applicable to the
Company.

a. In our opinion the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

b. The report of Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by the statutory
Auditor.

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with its Directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192
of the Company Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

a. The Company is registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 vide
Certificate of Registration No. B.05.00591 dated 03/03/1998.

B The Company has conducted Non- Banking Finance activities during the year which
requires Certificate of Registration (COR) from the Reserve Bank Of India.

C The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank Of India . Accordingly clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

D According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit the
Group (as per the provisions of the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions
2016) does not have any CIC.

The company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and
the immediately preceding financial year.
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(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix)

(xx)

(xxi)

Accordingly clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to be believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of audit
report indicating that Company is not capable of the meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one, year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of

one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they
fall due.

The provision of Corporate Social responsibility (CSR) is not applicable under the provision of
section 135(6) of the Act. Accordingly clause 3(xx) (a) and 3 (xx)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company is required to prepare consolidated financial statement under the provisions of
the Act. However Annual report of the Subsidiary Companies are not prepared till date so
Auditor is unable to comment on consolidated reports.

For J P Lakhotia and Associates
20 & DN Chartered Accountants
//5’1 4&\ FRN NO 312061E
@)
Q)

/0

H Mg

M ) ATA Jh

=Y // Jagdish Prasad Lakhotia
roprietor

Dated -: 29" day of May, 2023 &7
UDIN 23050529BGZFMK3769 ‘ M.NO.050529
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the members of
M/S. RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED (FORMERLY PANORAMA CAPITALrMARKET LIMITED

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the members of Radhashree Finance Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) For the Year ended 31°%t March, 2023

We have audited the internal financial controls over the financial reporting of Radhashree Finance
Limited (“the Company”) as on 31 March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’ s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI').These responsibilities include the design .implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business ,including adherence to company’'s policies, the

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting(the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing ,issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,2013,to the extent
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and both, issued by the Institute of Chartered

adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material aspects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness .Our audit

the assessed risk. The procedures selected
assessment of the risks of material misstatem'
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of cost records that, in reasonable detail accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance and transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and the receipt and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition ,use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting ,including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not to be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion ,the Company has , in all material respects , an adequate internal financial control
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls system over financial reporting
were operating effectively as on 31 March, 2023 , based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

For J P Lakhotia and Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN NO 312061E

Dated -: 29" day of May, 2023

UDIN 23050529BGZFMK3769

% agdish Prasad Lakhotia

A .
Q } Proprietor

"\-;\r-‘._ /) M.NO.050529



RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED

CIN: L15491WB1975PLC030290
13 GANESH CHANDRA AVENUE 2ND FLOOR KOLKATA 700013
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

Amount in Rs. ("00) Amount in Rs. ('00)
Particulars Note No. AS AT MARCH 31, 2023 AS AT MARCH 31, 2022
I. ASSETS
Financial Assets _
(a) Cash and Cash Equivalants - 2 2,545.45 2,230.46
(b) Receivables
(I) Trade Receivables 3 = "
(c) Loans 4 97,016.97 1,16,139.63
(d) Investments D 3,72,300.42 3,40,921.15
Total Finsncial Assets 4.71.862.84 . 4,59,291.24
Non - Financial Assets
(a) Current tax assets (Net) : 6 1,811.45 2,586.87
(b) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 7 S : - 0.35
(c) Property, Plant and Equipment 8 15.83 15.83
Total Non Financial Assets’ 1,827.28 2.603.05
TOTAL ASSETS 4,73,690.12 4,61,894.29
L. LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Financial Liabilities f
(a) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 9 55,410.77 65.117.34
(b) Trade payables 10 22,050.00
(c) Other Financial Liabilities 11 _3.,567.49 2,836.24
Total Financial Liabilities 81,028.26 67,953.58
Non Financial Liabilities
(a )Provisions 12 31,738.12 34,499 46
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities 7 1.38 . .
(c) Other non-financial liabilities 13 596.66 285.26
Total Non Financial Liabilities 32,336.16 34.784.72
II. EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 14 ' 3,11,440.80 3.11,440.80
(b) Other Equity ; 15 48,884.90 47,715.19
Total Equity 3,60,325.70 3,59,155.99
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 4,73,690.12 4,61,894.29
Signuificant Accounting Policy 1
The accompanying notes 1 to 58 are
integral part of Financial Statements FOR RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED
For, J P Lakhotia and Associates : j) d\ n,,ﬁ,.h_h'
! ' OlLe]
Chartered Accountants m‘?‘j
Firm Reg. No.: 312061E S. Chakraborty Payel Chakraborty
Director Whole Time Director
DIN:01691120 DIN: 07156008
p@:' ol @G}_ @\d‘”’m
Piyal Roy Anny Jain
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place Kolkata PAN:BUGPR9943A PAN: ALBPJ7915K

Dated: The 29th Day of May ,2023
UDIN 2350529BGZFMK3769




RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: L15491 WB1975PLC030290
13 GANESH CHANDRA AVEN UE 2ND FLOOR KOLKATA 700013
Standalone Statement of Profit and Lossfor the Year ended 31st March 2023
: Amount in Rs. ('00) Amount in Rs. ('00)
- ; . For the year ended For the year ended
Eeolar ot No. March 31,2023 March 31,2022
I |Revenue from Operations 16 9,312.39 23,369.64
II |Other Income 17 4,117.28 -
II [Total Income (1+11) 13,429.67 23,369.64
Expenses:
Finance Cost 18 5.881.59 2,352.60
Purchases of Stock-in-trade 19 22.050.00 1,65,000.00
Change in Inventories 20 20,506.21 |- 1,56,839.04
Employee Benefit Expense 21 11,580.00 9,618.50
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 22 - *
Other Expenses 23 35,220.85 | . 6,643.03
Provisions and Contingencies 24 2,761.34 |- 10,391.19
Total Expenses 21,464.89 16,383.90
IV |Profit before tax 8,035.22 6,985.74
V [Tax expense: :
(1) Current tax 2 Z
(2) Tax for earlier years 1,666.41 -
(3)Defereed Tax 1.73 |- 3.00
1,668.14 3.00
Nk Profit(Loss) for the period IV-v | (9,703.36) 6,982.74
| VII [Other Comprehensive Income
|
Items that will not be reclasmﬁed to profit or loss 10,873.07 32,981.61
Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss
[tems that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified
to profit or loss
Total Comprehensive Income net of tax 1,169.71 39,964.35
VIII|Total Comprehensive Income for the period VI+VII 1,169.71 39,964.35
IX |Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic . 25 (0.31) 0.22
(2) Diluted 25 (0.31) 0.22
Signuificant Accounting Policy
The accompanying notes 1 to 58 are RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED
integral part of Financial Statements 3
For, J P Lakhotia and Associates
Chartered Accountants S. Chakraborty Payel Chakraborty
Firm Reg. No.: 312061E Director Whole Time Director
DIN:01691120 DIN: 07156008
@@ & f &9’3‘ . 0 SN
“[Propreitor Piyal Roy Anny Jain
Membership No. : 50529 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
PAN:BUGPR9943A PAN: ALBPJ7915K
Place Kolkata 3 qu
Dated: The 29th Day of May ,2023
UDIN 2350529BGZFMK3769 "
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RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED

CIN: L15491WB1975PLC030290
13 GANESH CHANDRA AVENUE 2ZND FLOOR KOLKATA 700013
Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March 2023

Amount in Rs. ("00) Amount in Rs. ('00})

PARTICULARS

AMOUNT(Rs.)

As at 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit Before Tax

Adjustments for;

Provision for Dimunition in Value of shares
Provision for Standard Assets

Depreciation

ltems that will not be reclassified into P/]

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Adjustments for:

(Increase)/Decrease in Loan

{Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables
Decrease/(Increase) in Investment

Decrease/(Increase) in Other Current Assels

Increase/( Decrease) in short Term Borrowings
Inerease/(Decrease) in Payables

Increase/( Decrease) in liabilities

Cash generated from operations
Income Tax paid
Net Cash flow from Operating activities

CASIH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
{Increase)/Decrease in- Borrowings
Sale of investment

Net Cash used in Investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Issue of Equity Share

Expense lor Increase in Authorised Capital

Net Cash used in financing activities

: 8,035.22 6,985.74
(2.761.34) (10.391.19)
" (2,761.34)
(10,796.56)]- 3,405.45
19,122.66 §6.201.00
2 3.796.65
(20,506.20) (1,56,839.04)
775.42 (1.093,88)
22,050.00 :
1,042.65 1,104,50
22,484.53
11,687.97 (70,236.22)
(1.666.41) .
10,021.56 (70,236.22)
(9.706.57) 4 65.117.34

(9.706.57)

65,117.34

Net increase in cash & Cash Equivalents 314.99 (5.118.88)
Opening Cash and Cash equivalents 2.230.46 7,349.34
Closing Cash and Cash equivalents 254545 2,230.46
Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash in Hand 1,817.23 614.21

Cash at Bank 728.22 1,616.25

Cash & Cash equivalents as stated 2,545.45 2,230.46

Far, J 1" Lakhotia and Associates

A Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 3223071

Propreitor
Membership No. 1 50529

Place Kolkata
Dared: The 29th Day of May ,2023
UDIN 2350529BGZFMK3769

S. Chakraborty
Director
DIN:01691120

NS

Pival Roy
Chief Financial Officer
PAN:BUGPR9943A

FOR RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED

Pasyo] Sk

Payel Chakraborty

Whole Time Director

DIN: 07156008

Anny Jain

Company Seeretary

PAN: ALBPJ7915K
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RADHASHREE F
W

Notes Forming Integral Part of the financial statements
All amounts are in Indian Hundred Rupees unless otherwise stated

Note2, Cash & Cash Eguivalent

Sr. No Particulars AS AT MARCH 31,2023 AS AT MARCH 31, 2022
1 | Cash-in-Hand
Cash Balance 1.817.23 61421
Sub Total (A) 1,817.23 61421
2| Chegque-in-Han
Cheque-in-Hand - 14647
Sub Total (B) - 14647
2|Bank Balance
Vijaya Bank bif 51.85 $1.85
‘The Lakshmi Vilas Bank 67637 141793
Sub Total (C) T28.22 161625
Total |A + B+C] 254545 1,130.46

Note 3. Trade Receivables

Sr. No Particulars AS AT MARCH 31,2023 AS AT MARCH 31, 2022

1 § Fade Kecovanies Agemng Schedule

unmisputed | rivde Kecovable - consaered good- dMeured
Less thin Six moning

HIX MOBIS - Une ¥ eir

e - | we Years

I'WO Yenrs - Lhree Yenrs

MIGre than | hree Y cars

Ungisputed | rage Kecevable - consiaered good- Lnsecured

Less than Six months =
3% Monlis - Lne Yeur
Une - I wo Years

| Wi Y ears - 1nree Y enrs
Miore than Lhree ¥ ears

Undisputed Trade Receivable - which have significant inerease in eredit risk
LBSE [ 3% moning

3% Moning - Une Year
une - 1wo Years

WO Yeurs - | hree ¥ eals
More than | Rree Y ears

Ungmsputed 1rade Kecevabie -credit e
LS tnan S manths

M MONms - Une ¥ eaf

Ume - |'wo Year's

WO T ears -+ INTee Yeurs

Ajore than | nrse ¥ eafs

tnspoted | vkl Kecenabie - consigered good- Secured
Less tan 31X monins

Hi% MOS - Lne Yelr

une - IWo Y ears

1WO T Ears - IS Y eais

Mole tmn | hree Y ears

thsputed Lrade Keoeiy Anle = conswered good - Linsecured
155t Hx monins

SE MOFTNS - Line Y ear

Lne - I wo Yearns

| WO Years - | nree ¥ ears

wMore than | nree Years
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(iiThere it no impaivment loss in respect of Trade Receivables
(i) There are no debts due by divectors or other officers of the NBFC or any of them either severally or jointly with any other person or debts due by fivms including
limited lability partnerships (LLPs) private companies vespectively in which any divector is a pariner or a divector or a member
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RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: LIS491WBI1975PLC030290
Notes Forming Integral Part of the financial statements
All amounts are in Indian Hundred Rupees unless otherwise stated
Note 6 Current tax assets (Net)
Sr. No ‘ Particulars AS AT MARCH 31, 2023 AS AT MARCH 31,2022
1 Income Tax Refundable 1,013.19
2 Tax Deducted at sourvee (A Y 2020-21) 81577
| Less- Provision for Taxes = - . £1577
3 Tax Deducte i [ 2021-2 - 67722
Less - Provision for Taxes - - - 677,22
4 Tax arce (A Y 2022-23 -
Less - Provision for Taxes
5 Tan Deducted at source (A Y 2022-23) T98 26 1,094
Less - Provision for Taxes - 798,26 - 1,093. 88
Total 1,811.45 2,586,87
Note7, Deferved Tux Assets/Liabiities (Net)
Sr. No Particulars AS AT MARCH 31, 2023 AS AT MARCH 31, 2022
I WDV s per Compames Act, 2013 1583 1583
2 WDV as per Income Tax Act, 1961 10.34 1723
Difference - 5.49 1.40
Deferved Tax Assets (net){ Linbilities) - 1.38 [
Opemng balance 035
transferved to M1 1.73 0.35
Note 10 Trade Pavables
Sr. No Particulars AS AT MARCH 31, 2023 AS AT MARCH 31,2022
Total putstanding Daes (o Micro Small and Medivm Enterprises
Less than One Year 22,050 00
One - Two Years
Two Yeurs - Three Years
More thun Three Yeary
Total vutstunding Dues ather than Micre Soall and Medium Enterprises
Lisss than Ong Year
One - Two Years
Two Yours - Three Years
Mare fhan Three Yems
| Disputed -MSME
Less than One Year
One - Twi Yers
Two Years - Three Years
Meare than Three Years
| Disputed Dues other than MSME
Less than One Year
One - Two Yeurs
Two Years - Three Years
More than Three Years
Total 1 22.050.00 | -
Note 1. Other financial liabilities
Sr. No Particulars AS AT MARCH 31, 2023 AS AT MARCH 31, 2022
I Liabilities for For Expetises (including Salary) 331749 2,586.24
2 Audit Fees Payitble 250,00 250 (H)
Tatal 3,567.49 2.836.24
Nate 12 Provisions
Sr. No Particulnry AS AT MARCH 31, 2023 AS AT MARCH 31, 2022
Provision for Standard Assets 22092 138 26
Provision for Nen-perforniing Assets 31,517.20 34,161 20
Total 31,738,12 34,499 46
Note 13 . Other Non Financial Liabilities
Sr. No Particulars AS AT MARCH 31, 2023 AS AT MARCH 31, 2022
TDS Payable 59666 285726
Total S90.00 235,26




RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: LIS491WB1975PLC030290

Notes Forming Integral Part of the financial statements
All are in Indisn Hundred Rug unless otherwise stated

Note 14. Equity Share Capital

Sr. No Particulars AS AT MARCH 31, 2023 AS AT MARCH 31, 2022
Nos, Amuount Nos. Amount
1 AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each 56,34,000 5,63,400.00 56,134,000 563,400 00
Preference Share of Rs, 100/-guch GO0 60000 600 600,00
56,34,600 5,04,000,00 56,34,600 5,64 004,00
2 SSUED , SUBSCRI
Tiguity Shares of R, |0/~ each 31,09.408 3,10,940 B0 31,09 408 3,10,940:80
1% Non cumulative Red, ble Prefi Shares of Rs._100/-each 500 $00.00 500 S00.00
Total Isswed, Subseribed & Paid Up Capital 31,09,908 3,11,440.80 31,09.908 3,11, 44050
| {a) Details of sharves held by sharchold holding more than 5% of the agrecgate shares in the Company
Sr. No Name of ihe Shareholder Na. of Shares o Held No. of Shares % Held
(a)i) | Equity
1| Bhaleom Holdings Py, Lid 1,640,000 518 1,60,000 518§
2 |Lakhotia Packagimg Pavate Limited 31,0036 9 66 300316 4 ity
(EY{0] ’Preli:mnta
| |Bhagehand Ladha HUF SO0 100 00 500 100 ()
(b) Reconcitintion of the Number of Shares and Amount O ling us at_the Beginning and a1 the End of the Year
Sr, No E, shn Number Amount Number Amount
] Outstanding at the Begimning 3109408 3,10,94 040 00 31,009,408 3, 10,94 080 00
2 Issied During the Year - - - =
3 |Outstanding at the End of the Year 31,09 408 3,10,94 080 00 31,09 408 310,594,080 00
Sr. No 11% Non cumulative Redeemable Prefvence Shares Number Amuunt Number Amaunt
| Outstanding st the Beginmng 500 50,000.00 00 50,000 00
2 Issued Durmg the Yew . . . -
3 Outstanding at the End of the Year 500 30,000.00 500 50,000 00

14.1] Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
14, LajEquity

amounts, in proportion (o Iheir shareholding
14,1 b | Preferance
The company has only ane class of issuad preferanca shares Le 11% Non i F

the holders thereof

famaining assets of the company

14.21The Company has not reserved any share for issua under aptions and contracts/commitments for the sale of shares/disinvestment

14.3| The Company during the preceding 5 years -

I. has nol allotted sharas pursuant lo contracts without payment received in cash
il has not aliotted shares as fully paid up by way of bonus shares

Il has not bought back any shares

144/ The Comipany has not converted any securilies into equity shares /preference shares during the above finangial years.
14.5/There are no calls unpaid, including by Directors / Cfficers of the Company
14.6/The Company has not forfeited any shares during the above financial yeéars
14.7| Disclo reholdi ers a h3 is a

The Company has only one class of Issued equily 1 e. Equity Shares having par valus of Rs 10 per share. Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled lo one vote per share held and
divigend in propriion to share haid In the gvent of fiquidation, the equity sharehalders are eligible to recelve the remaining assets of the company after payment of all preferantal

Shiares of 100%-each, Each holder of shareholder is enfitied 1o a fixed
dividend amount each year from the company's net prafit and if the company falls to pay the dividend on such preference shares1o (he sharsholder in any year, then such dividend

the right to vole atany mestings of the Company. In the event of liquidation, hoider of shares are antitled to repayment In priarity 16 equity shares of the company bul not ehigible 1o re

OWS:
ares held by promolers

Hiatatars-Nama As at 31st March 2023 As al 375t March 2022 change In share
. % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares %

EQUITY

BHALCOM HOLDINGS (7] LTD. 5146 160000 5.145 0.00%
DAWSEN INDUSTRIES LTD, 4.854 152170 4,834 0.00%
1P BHALOTIA 1573 80006 2573 0.00%
SHYAMALAL AGARWAL 3.861 120050 3.861 0.00%
[SNIGDHA BHALOTIA 1930 BO000 1930 0.00%
TIRAP FIPES & CHEMICALS (P) LTD, 2509 78000 2,508 0.00%
TRIPURA SPUN FIPE £O. 3389 102366 3,289 .00
VANCHANDRA BHALOTIA 1.288 40050 1,255 0.00°
SANTANU CHAKRABORTY B.003 100 0003 0,00
SUIAY RAKSHIT 0.020 625 0.020 D.00%,
TOTAL 35,5130 793367 255130 0.00%)
|[PREFERANCE 0.000 [0 0,000 0.00%
TOTAL 0.000 '] 0.000 0.00%
Disclosure arehol aters as a 022 is [ H

Shares held by promoters
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021 hange in share
Bromotara Name. % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares e

EQUITY

BHALCOM HOLDINGS (P)LTD. . 5.146 160000 5.146 0.00%
DAWSEN INDUSTRIES LTD. 4459 152170 4894 0.00%
| P BHALOTIA 2573 [ 2.573 000%
SHYAMALAL AGARWAL 3861 120050 3,861 0.00%
SNIGDHA BHALOTIA 1.930 60000 1530 0.00%
TIRAP PIPES & CHEMICALS (P LTD, 2.509 JEO00 2,509 0.00%
TRIPURA SPUN PIPE CO 3.289 102266 3,289 0.00%
VANCHANDA BHALOTIA 1.288 40050 1.288 0.00%
SANTANU CHAKAABORTY 0,003 100 0.003 0.00%
SUJAY RAKSHIT 0,020 625 0.020 0.00%
TOTAL 25,5130 793267 25.5130 0.00%
PREFERANCE 0.000 a 0.000 0.00%
TOTAL 0.000 0.00%




RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED

CIN: LIS491WBI1975PLCO30290

Notes Forming Integral Part of the financial statements

All amounts are in Indian Hundred Rupees unless otherwise stated

Note 15, Other Equity

sr. No Particulars AS AT MARCH 31,2023 AS AT MARCH 31, 2022
i General Heserve:
Opcneg Balance 1,00,319,70 1,00319.70
Add Adbeson dereg the Yeur = o
' wne mslunee 1,00,319.70 1,00,319.70
: (Profit & Loss Account):
Balance (2.04,601.37) (2,36,562.99)
Amoum Adjusted Agaimar 1DS
Add Surplus n the Statement of Profit and Loss Account 1,169 71 39.964.15
{2.03,431.66) (1,596,598 64) -
Transler 10 RBI Reserve Fund 300.00 (2.03,731.66) 8002 73 (2.04,601.37)
Closing balance
3 Amalgamation Reserve
Opening Balance 1,36,876.86 1,36 876 86
Add/ Less durng the year - -
Closing Bulance 1.36.876.86 1,36.876.86
4 Reseryve Fund (REI1):
Opening Balance 15,120.00 701727
Add: Addimon during the ¥ear 300,00 800273
Cloging balance 15,420,00 15,120.00
Total 48 884.90 47,715.19

No reserve has been rep d by ponding




RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: L15491WB1975PLC030290
Notes Forming Integral Part of the financial statements
Alldmounts are in Indian Hundred Rupees unless otherwise stated
Note : 16 Revenue from Operations
Sr. N Piiticor For the year ended For the year ended
P bbbl March 31,2023 March 31,2022
I |Interest Income 8,629.96 11,456 89
2| Dividend Incame - 2200
3|Sales of Shares 682.43 11,890 75
Total 9,312,39 23,369.04
Note : 17 Other lncome
P A For the year ended For the year ended
2, N
sl Farsisulins Mareh 31,2023 Mareh 31,022
| Bad Debt Recovery 4,000,00
;! Imterest on Income Tax Refund 117:28
Total I 4,117.28 | I :
Note : 1§ Finance Cost
8. No R s For the year ended For the year ended
Lt March 31,2023 Muarch 31,2022
| {Interest Paid 5,881 59 2.352.60
Tatal 5,881.59 2,352,060
Note: 19 Purchases of Stock-in-trade '
a i For the year ended For the year ended
Sr.N Partic
L et March 31,2023 March 31,2022
| Purchase of Shares 22,050.00 1.65,000.00
Total 22,050.00 1,65,000,00
Note : 20 Changes in loventories of Stock-in - Trade
= " For the year ended For the year ended
Sr. N i q
N0 Fartralai Mareh 31,2023 March 31,2022
Opening stock 4.00,112.18 24327314
Closing Stock 4,20,618 39 40001218
Total (20,506.21) (1,56,839.04)
Note: 21 Employment Benefit Expenses 1]
4 = For the year ended For the year ended
i Eaxticuinry March 31,2023 March 31,2022
1{Salary 6,240.00 5,640 00
2| Director’s Salary 4,800,00 3.758.50
3|Bonus 540.00 22000
Total 11,580.00 9,618.50
Note:22  Depreciation and Amortisition Expenses ==
SN Particul For the year ended For the vear ended
Pl AEIGAIS March 31,2023 March 31,2022
| [Depreciation on computer I = |
Total | S I
Nate : 23 Other Expenses
" ; For the year ended For the year ended
bl i March 31,2023 March 312022
" Administrative Expenses
I Advertisement Expenses 327.39 34272
2 Bank Charges 1347 9.81
3 Bad Deln 860,93 1.212.88
k] CDSL Charges [y 208
4 Demat Charges 522 181
5 Filing Fees 128.00 12000
6 Listing Fees 76700 295 00
7 NSDL Chuarges 21240 M5 20
8 Olfice Expenses 4282 03
9 Postage And Telegram 63,58 24.61
1] Professional Fees 1,377.00 177 .00
I Registrar Fees 237.18 236,00
12 Repistration Fees 154 24
13 Printing and Stationary 43,15 .
14 Trade License 25.00 21.30
15 Website Expenses 4 70,80 0 80
16 Gieneral Expenses 93.73 6l 68
17 Travelling and Conveyance 73.28 132,01
I8 STT & Other Expenses 1.55 1754
19 Revocation Fees 236.00
20 Interest on Listing Fees 318,60
2 Penalty on Listng Fees 73.75
[ Payment to Statutory Auditor
1 Audit Fees 250.00 25000
Total 6,643.03




RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: L15491WB1975PLC030290

Notes Furming lategrsl Part of She Snancial statements
Al aimocnts see o Sndan £ = smdess otherwise stated
Notc : 24 Prosmue &

o By For the year ended For the year ended
_—r E March 31,2023 March 31,2022
ot Prowision against Standurd Assets B 117.34 - 300,07
. gent Provision ngainst non- standard assets - 2,644.00 - 10,091 12
- 2,761 34 - 10,391 19
Note:25  Eamnings per Share
- ¢ For the year ended For the year ended
iy gudiotine March 31,2023 March 312022
i) Net Profit nfter tax as per Statement of Profit and
Loss attributable 1o Equity Sharcholders (9,703.36) 6.982.74
i) Weighted Average munber of equity shires vsed as
denominator for caleulating EPS 31,09408 3100408
{11} Earnings per share - (0.31) 022
Basic (031 032
Diluted
{iv} Face Value per equity share ("Rs) 10.00 1000
26 Details of dues to Micro and small enterprise
The company has nol received any intimation from its suppliers claiming their status as micro,small or medium enterprises under the Micro ,
Small and Medium Enterpises Development Act, 2006 , Consequently , there are no amounts payable or paid during the period which
are required 1o be disclosed as per Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.
27 Gratuity and post-employment benefits plans
As the number of employee is less than 10, and as such no employee benefits are payable under any statute or otherwise and as such the disclosuie
requirements under AS - 15 (revised) are not applicable.  As such the Company has not accounted for Gratuity and other Long Term and Short Term
reti i benefits payable to the employees
28 Segment Reporting
Part A Business Segment
The company is engaged in the business of Non Banking Financial Companies and there is no seperate reportable segment As such there is no
requirement for separate reporiable segments reporting as specified in the Accounting Standards (AS-17) on Segment Reporting
Part B Geographical Segment
The company does not have any overses branch and the operation are entirely domestic Therefore, no separate reporting is done based on
geographic segments
29 Disclosures of related party transactions (as identified & certified by the management):

Related party transactions that were entered during the financial year were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business
There were no materially significant related party transactions with the Company's Promoters, Directors, Management or their relatives which could
have had a potential conflict with the interests of the Company.

As per Accounting Standard-18- ' Related Party Disclosures’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the names of the related parties are
given below
Figures in hundreds

Enterprise in which key management personnel or relative of key manag it per | exercise significant infl {:]

For the year ended,31st March,2023 For the year ended,31st March,2022
Particulars and Relationship Bavicey o~ o Yaise l.'f
Transaction Value of Transactions | Closing Bal I'ransactions Closing Balunce
Anand Polato Cold Storage Pyt Lid-Subsidiary Company Investment - 74,150.00 - 74,150 00
Awadh Heemghar Pvt Ltd-Subsidiary Company Investment - 22,580.00 - 22 58000
Neminath Vinimay Lid -Subsidiary Company Investment 22,050.00 26,900.00 E 4.850.00
Worthwhile Traders Pt Lid-Subsidiary Company Investment - 27,850.00 - 27.850.00
Payable
Santanu Chakraborty-Managing Director Remuneration = - 558.50 -
Payel Chakraborty- Whole Time Director Remuneration 4,800.00 2,800.00 3,200.00 2,400 00
Sujay Rakshit- Director L
Sanjay Rastogi- Director
Anny Jain-Company Secretary Remuneration 3,000.00 250.00 3,000.00 250 00
Piyal Roy-CFO Remuneration 3,780.00 270.00 2.860.00 220.00
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Notes Forming Integral Part of the financial statements
All siounts are-in Indian Hundred Rupess unless otherwise sinted

Note 30 - Provisioning / Write-off of assets

Note 31

Note 32

Note 33

Note 34

Note 35

Note 38

Note 37

Note 38

Note 38

Note 40

Note 41

Note 42

Note 43

Note 44

Note 45

Note 46

Note 47

Note 48

Nole 49

Provision for non-pescrming assets (NPAs) s made in the financial statements according to the Prudential Norms prescribed by RBI for NBFCs, Additional

prowision of 0 20% on Standard assets has also been made during the year, as per a new stipulation of RBI on Standard Assets

Detais of srowvssion towards loan assets is as staled below

As on 31.03.2022

Charged to
Profit & Loss
Account during

As on 31.03.2022

: the vear
Provision on Standard Assets as per RBI 338.26 (117.34) 22092
Provision on Mon-Standard Assets as per RBI 34,161.20 (2,644.00) 21,517 20
Contingent Liabilities (to the extent not provided for) il Nil
Commitments (to the extent not provided for) il il
Dividend proposed to be distributed to:-
a)Equity Shareholders Nil Nil
b)Preference Shareholders Nil Nil
cjArrears of fixed cumulative dividends on
Preference Shares N.A N.A
Issue of securities made for a specific purpose Nil Nil
The company has borrowed unsecured loan from bodies corporate repayable on demand without any terms and conditions
a)Dividends from Subsidiary Companies il Mil
b)Provisions For losses of Subsidiary Companies Nil Nil

In the opinion of the Board, any of the asscts other than Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible assets fixed assets and non-current
investments have a value on realisation in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated,

There are no Immovable Property whose title deeds are not held in name of the Company

Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIP) Nil Nil
Intangible assets under development Nil Nit
Loans and Advances to Related Parties 2022 2021
Figures in hundreds
FETCENTage 1o [ AMOUNTOTI0an ]
the total Loans | or advance in
Type of Borrower Amount of loan or |and Advances in| the nature of | Percentage to the total
advance in the nature | the nature of loan Loans and Advances in
of loan outstanding loans outstanding the nature of loans
Promoters » s -
Directors - -
KMPs - -
Related Parties = 3.
Earnings in Foreign Exchange : Nil il
Expenditure in Foreign Currency : Ml Nil

Details of Benami Property held

There are no procedings that have initiated against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transaction (Prohibition) Acl, 1988

(45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.
Wilful Defaulter

The Company had never been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender

Relationship with Struck off Companies

The Company has not entered into any transactions with the companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of

Companies Act, 1956,

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
The Company has not borrowed any secured loan which requires registration with Registrar of Companies

Compliance with number of layers of companies

The Company does not have any layer as company as prescribed under 87 of section 2 of the Act read with Company (restriction of no. of layer Rule,

2017)

Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements

There is no Scheme of Arrangements: which has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013

in respect of the company
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Note 50 Utilisation of Bomowed Fund & Share Premium
The Company *3s oot gwen 2oy advance and loan or invest in any entity with the understanding that the entity to which such fund has been given
shal s aduance 20d lban o mvest etc in other entity on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries ) :

smeeny co not have any unrecorded transcation in the books of accounts that has been surrended or disclose as income during the year in the tax

 @ssessments under the the Income Tax Act. 1961

T
) Wl Fn&z Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
o During the year the company has not done any transcation related to Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency.

Note 53:  Ratio

Particulars For year ended 31st march 2023 For year ended 31st march 2022
ighted assies ratio (CRAR) 0.8354 1 8613
(b) Tier | CRAR 0.7678 0.7558
te) Tier [ CRAR 0.0676 00755
(d) Liguidity Coverage Ruio 06113 07145

Note 64 Subsidiary Information
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associates companies/oint ventures pursuant to First proviso ta
sub-section(3)of section 129 read with rule § of Companies(Accounts) Rules,2014 in form AQC 1 enclosed with Directors Report. The names of the
Associate/subsidiary and extent of interest is specified hereasunder:

5L Name of the Company and Cin No % voting power held as at 31st March,
No Country of Incorporation 2023

1 Anand Potato Cold Storage Private Limited India 98.67%
CIN UB3023WE2008PTC 125223

2 Awadh Heemghar Private Limited

CIN U45400WB2007PTC 120117 India 91.87%
3 Worthwhile Traders Private Limited India

CIN US1109WB1896PTCO78479 99.29%
4 |Neminath Vinimay Limited India 100.00%

CIN US1809WB2012PLC 187346

Note-55 Confirmation of Balances
Balances of some of the loans and ndvances and other payables incorporated in the books as per balances appearing in the relevant subsidiary records, are subjeet 1o
confirmation from the fespective parties and consequentiol adjustments ansing from reconciliation, ifany. The management, however, 1s of the view that there will Le 0
matenal discrepancies

Note 56 NBFC Particulars
Particulurs required 16 be furnished as pet Paragraph 13 of Non Banking Finaneial (Non Deposil sceepting or Holding) Companies Prudentinl Norms ( Resérve Bunk )
Directions, 2007 issued by RBI are siven as per Annexure 1 attached hereto

Note-57  Previous Years figures

| The MCA wide natification dated 24th March 2021 has amended Schedule 111 10 the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of certam disclosure which are applicable fron 141
April 2021 The company has incorporated the changes as per the said amendment in the above results and has also changed comparative nuimbers wherever applicabls As
such, previous Year's fligures have been regrouped / reclassified  wherever necessary 10 correspond with current Year's classification / disclosure

Note-58  Round OFf

Amount hive been rounded alf to nearest tupces in hundred and decimals therdof wherens units of measurement are in ahsolute figure

Signatories to Note 1 to 58
OR RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED
Fare J P Lakhotin and Associates “L =
Chartered Accountunts - &\7@) et aryfﬁ

Figm Reg. No.: 312061 F

S. Chakraborty Payel Chakraborty
Director Whole Time Director
DIN:01691120 DIN: 07156008
y ; i ” . .
orieior .
Yl Membership No. : 50529 M &%’
Piyal Roy Anny Jain
Place Kolkata Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Dated: The 29th Day of May ,2023 PAN:BUGPR9943A PAN: ALBFJ7915K

UDIN 2350529BGZFMK3769




Helding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007

Annesurelreferred to at note n0.56 10 notes to Snancial statement for the vear ended 31stMarch,2023
Disclosure of details as required in terms of Paragraph 13 of Non Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or

{Amount in lacs)
|

Liabilities side Amount Amount overdue
L - autstanding
10 ces availed by the NBFCs inclusive of interest accrued thereon
_|Secured NIL NIL.
Unsecured NIL NIL
(Other than falling within the meaning of public deposits)
(b) Deferred Credits NIL NIL
() Terms Loans (Vehicle loan) NIL NIL
d} Inter=corporate loans and borrowing NIL NIL|
{g) Commercial Paper NIL NIL
{f) Public Deposit NIL NIL
(f) Other loans 55.41 NIL
) Bank Overdraft NIL NIL
() Loan from Directors & Shareholders NIL NIL
-
TOTAL NIL NIL
Assets side Amount outstanding
1.1 Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables [other than those
included in (4) holowl:
(a) Secured NIL
(b) Unsecured > {Net of Provision) 165.50
T2 Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting
= tovwarde AFC aclivitine
Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry deblors
(@) Financial lease NIL
(b) Operating lease NIL
Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:
(a) Assets on hire NIL)
(b) Repossessed Assets NIL
Other loans counting towards AFC activities
(a] Loans where assets have been repossessed NIL
(b) Loans other than (a) above NIL
[1.3 Break-up of Investments:
Current Investments
Quoted:
{1} Shares (a) Equity 21177
(b} Preference NIL
(i) Debentures and Bonds NIL
(it} Units of mutual funds MIL
(iv) Government Securities ML
{v) Others - Liguid Fund NIL
Unguoted:
(i) Shares . (a) Equity’ 160.53
(b} Preference NIL
{ii} Debentures and Bonds NIL
(i) Units of mutus! funds NIL
(1v} Government Securities ML
(v} Others (Please specify) IL
Long Term investments:
(i) Shares _ (a) Equity NIL
() Preference NIL
{ii} Debentures and Bonds NIL
s (i) Units of mutual funds NIL
(iv] Government Sccurities NIL
(v) Others (Please specify) NIL
Unguoted:
(i} Shares : (a) Equily NIL
(b) Preference NIL
(i} Debentures and Bonds NIL
(1t} Units of mutual funq_s MIL
(v} Government Securities NIL
(v) Others (Please specify) NIL
14 |Borrower group-wise classification of all leased assets financed as in (2) and (3) above :
Category { Amount net of provisions
Secured Unsecured Tolal
Related Parlies
(@) Subsidianes NIL NIL NIL
(b} Companies in the same group NIL NIL NIL
(c) Other related parties NIL NIL MIL
Other than related parties NIL 65.50 65.50
Total NIL 85.50




n

Investor group-wise classification of all investments(current and long-term) in shares and securities(both quoted and unquoted):

Market Value/Breakup |Book Value (Net of
Category or fair value or NAV Provisions)#
Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries 151.49 151.49
(b) Companies in the same group NIL NIL
(c) Other related parties** NIL NIL
Other than related parties 220.81 220.81
Tatal 372.30 372.30
N.B. Investment in companies whose share are not listed and having higher book value are taken at cost
16 Other Information
Particulars Amount
Gross Non-Banking Assets 97.02
{a) Related Parties 0
(b) Other than related parties 97.02
Net Non-Performing Assets 31.52
(3) Related Parties NIL
(b) Other than related parties 31.52
Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt Pl NIL ,

For, J P Lakbotia and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 312061E

Membership No. : 50529

Phice Kotkata
Iated: The 29th Day of May 2023
UDiN 2350529BGZFMK3769

5. Chakeaborty
Director
DIN:O1691120

ool B0

Piyal Roy
Chiel Financial Office
PAN:BUGPR9943A
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Payel Chakraborty
Whaole Time Director
DIN: 07156008
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Anny Jain
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